
AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

NOTE: This meeting will be open to the public. Seating may be restricted due to COVID19 capacity guidelines. 

Attendees will be required to wear a face mask or covering and will be required to submit to a temperature 

check before entering the Chamber.  

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse 

Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org. The livestream will begin at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, 

December 1, 2020. 

 

Public comments regarding items on this Agenda may be submitted during the meeting by calling in to an 

Audio Bridge Conference Call. Phone Number: (985) 276-6398; If busy dial (346) 248-7799 or (669) 900-6833 

Meeting ID: 823 0328 5368 # Participant ID: # and Password: 494146 # 

 

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 4, 2020 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF 

ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW 

& RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY 

THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:  

 

1. 2020-2057-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive, and north 

of Viosca Street, Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

Acres: 11.97 acres 

Petitioner:  CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton 

Owner:   Lynwood Ennis 

Council District: 12 

POSTPONED FROM 11/04/2020 MEETING 

 

2.  2020-2058-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and PUD (Planned Unit Development 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive, and north 

of Viosca Street, Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

Acres: 47.43 acres 

Petitioner:  CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton 

Owner:   Lynwood Ennis 

Council District: 12 

POSTPONED FROM 11/04/2020 MEETING 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

3. 2020-2090-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located Lots 15 and 16 on the north side of Robinwood Lane and east of 

Chestnut Street; Covington, S42, T7, R11E, Ward 3, District 5. 

Acres: .89 acres 

Petitioner:  Mary Robin 

Owner:   Mary Robin 

Council District: 5 

  

4. 2020-2093-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Location:  Parcel located on the northeast corner of Lynn Drive and Tracy Street; being 

Lot 15, Square 8, Oaklawn East Subdivision; Lacombe, S33, T8S, R13E, Ward 7, 

District 7. 

Acres: .48 acres  

Petitioner:  Kristina Speakman 

Owner:   Kristina Speakman 

Council District: 7 

 

5. 2020-2094-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay)  

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Louisiana Highway 1078 and Robinson 

Road; Folsom, S4, T6S, R10E, Ward 3, District 3. 

Acres: 10.5 acres 

Petitioner:  Stephen Edwin Walder 

Owner:   Stephen Edwin Walder 

Council District: 3 

 

6. 2020-2096-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the east of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north side of 

Dixie Ranch Fire Tower Road; Lacombe, S34, T7S, R13E, Ward 6, District 11. 

Acres: 125.65 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen 

Owner:   Weyerhaeuser NR Company - Tim Jackson 

Council District: 11 

 

7. ZC07-07-041 

Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

Parcel located on the east of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north side of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower  

Road; Lacombe, S34, T7S, R13E, Ward 6, District 11. 

Acres: 973.911 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen 

Owner:   Weyerhaeuser NR Company - Tim Jackson 

Council District: 11 

  

8. 2020-2098-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of US Highway 

190; Covington, S28, T6S, R10E, Ward 1, District 3. 

Acres: 2 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen 

Owner:   Wingfield Real Estate Company, LLC - Barbara Wingfield 

Council District: 3 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

PLAN REVIEW CASES – APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE PLANS 

ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. PR15-04-003 - USE:  Christ Episcopal School 

CORRIDOR:  Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay   

 ZONING:  ED-1 Primary Education District and ED-2 Higher Education District 

 USE SIZE: 36.07 acres  

 PETITIONER:  John Pousson  

OWNER:   Christ Episcopal Church  

LOCATION: Parcel located at the southeast corner of LA Highway 21 and Christwood Blvd., S41,  

T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1. 

POSTPONED FROM 11/04/2020 MEETING 

 

2. 2020-2130-PR - USE:  Christian Brothers Automotive 

CORRIDOR:  Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay   

 ZONING:  HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 USE SIZE: 5,560 sq. ft.  

 PETITIONER:  Thomas Dugan – LeCraw Engineering, Inc. 

OWNER:   Ron Alyeshmerni 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Cherokee Rose Lane; 

Covington, S46-T7S-R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVI LLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL
Present:

Absent:
Staff Present:

CALL TO ORDER
00
ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Barcelona

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 MINUTES

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

POSTPONING OF CASES:

Randoloph made a motion to move up case PR15-04-003 , seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY: Seeger
ABSTAIN:

1. PR15-04-003 - USE: Christ Episcopal School
CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay

ZONING: ED-i Primary Education District and ED-2 Higher Education District

USE SIZE: 36.07 acres

PETITIONER: John Pousson

OWNER: Christ Episcopal Church
LOCATION: Parcel located at the southeast corner of LA Highway 21 and Christwood Blvd.,

541,

Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and
Randolph
Mclnnis
Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Leslie DeLatte, Emily Couvillion and Drew Joiner.

1



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1

Helen Lambert requested to postpone this case

John Pousson came to the podium

Drumm made a motion to postpone for 30 days, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

ZONING CHANGE REOUEST CASES:

1. 2020-2030-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-lA (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: NC-i (Professional Office District)

Location: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, west of North
Pontchartrain

Drive; Lacombe 548, T8S, R12E; Ward 4, District 7

Acres: .77 acres

Petitioner: Allen Vest

Owner: Vesco Properties, LLC - Allen Vest

Council District: 7

Allen Vest came to the podium

Crawford made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

2. 2020-2048-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: A-iA (Suburban District)

Location: Parcel located at the end of Oak Hill Drive, Covington S33, T5S, RilE,
Ward 2, District 2

Acres: 9.21 acres

Petitioner: Thomas Oalmann

Owner: Thomas Oalmann

2



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Council District 2

Thomas Oalmann came to the podium

Wayne Raborn spoke in favor of this request

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

3. 2020-2054..ZC

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Beverly Drive, north of Lake Ramsey
Road; Covington; S12, T6S, R1OE; Ward 3, District 3

Acres: 3.03 acres

Petitioner: Grant Cozine

Owner: Grant Cozine

Council District: 3

Grant Cozine came to the podium

Trey Lape on behalf of Joe Scott, a neighbor, spoke against this request.

Willie made a motion to deny, seconded by Barcelona

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

4. 2020-2057-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive,
and north of Viosca Street, Slidell; 538, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12

Acres: 47.43 acres

3



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVI LIE, LOUISIANA

Petitioner: CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton

Owner: Lynwood Ennis

Council District: 12

Jeff Schoen came to the podium representing Kyle Bratton. He amended his request.

Jerry Hart, Donna McDonald, Jeanne Stangle, Sharron Newton and Lee Domangue spoke against this
request

Drumm made a motion to deny, seconded by Ress

Then Willie made a motion to postpone for one month as amended to just rezoning the 11.9 acres,
seconded by Barcelona

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

5. 2020-2058-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and PUD (Planned Unit
Development Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive,
and north of Viosca Street, SlideIl; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12

Acres: 47.43 acres

Petitioner: CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton

Owner: Lynwood Ennis

Council District: 12

Jeff Schoen came to the podium again. He requested to amend the PUD to only 89 lots.

Jerry Hart, Donna McDonld, Jeanne Stangle, Sharron Newton and Lee Domangue spoke against this
request.

Fitzmorris made a motion to postpone for one month as amended, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

4



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

6. 2020-2065-ZC

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing
Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Belair Drive, south of US Highway 190;
Slidell 518, T9S, R15E; Ward 8, District 14

Acres: .16 acres

Petitioner: Eva Delaune

Owner: Wanda Wright

Council District : 14

Eva Delaune came to the podium.

John Macaluso spoke in favor of this request

Ana Scharfenstein, David Scharfenstein,and Daniel Spayde spoke against this request

Robert Chamberlain and Wanda Wright (the owner) spoke in favor of the request

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph.

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

7. 2020~2069-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay

Proposed Zoning: A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay

Location: Parcel located on the north and south sides of Cody Lane, west of
Million Dollar Road; Covington; 531, T55, RilE; Ward 2, District 6

Acres: 37.75 acres

Petitioner: St Tammany Parish Council

Council District: 6

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Willie

5



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

Barcelona made a motion to adjourn

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

6



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2057-ZC Prior Action: 11/4/2020 - Postponed
Posted: 11/20/2020 Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton
OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,
Slidell
SIZE: Request Amended From 47.42 Acres To 11.97 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-3 Suburban Residential
South Undeveloped A-3 Suburban Residential
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential, NC-2 Indoor

Retail and Service District and Slidell City Limits
West Residential and Undeveloped A-I Suburban Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infihl — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange
for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family
Residential District. The site is located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca
Street, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that are
compatible with the surrounding area.

The zoning change is being requested to establish the underlying zoning designation and density for a concurrent
application submitted for the Planned Unit Development Overlay (Case No. 2020-2058-ZC).

The petitioned site is flanked by property that is zoned A-3 Suburban Residential Designation. Staffnotes that rezoning
the property to the requested A-4 Single-Family Residential zoning designation may increase the allowable density in
the area. Although the original acreage to be rezoned to A-4 has been reduced, the requested zoning designation will
create an increase in the allowable density in the area.



Case No.: 2020-2057-ZC
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC Kyle Bratton

OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,

Slidell

SIZE: Request Amended From 47.42 Acres To 11.97 acres

DRURY

MELODY

T9 . RI4E

A.2 0

4,

U
-J
I-.

>.
0

liBERTY §
I-.

U

/
NC.2

o~.
~

A

MADISON A-4



2020-2057-ZC

S

i’dQUEEN ANNE -:

C,
Ui

- WESTMINSTER

PORTSMOUTH

0

LIBERTY

I

.4’

MELODY

a1

3~ :.~W’ :‘~:_
~‘

4; 4’

1

~

‘It

~/% %%j ERNEST

I

1

I

e

A~4~Ø~

,‘-~b~
0~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton
OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis
REQUESTED CHANGE: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,
Slidell
SIZE: 47.43 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction _________________

North
South
East

West Residential and Undeveloped

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

Surrounding Zone
A-3 Suburban Residential
A-3 Suburban Residential
A-4 Single-Family Residential, NC-2 Indoor
Retail and Service District and Slidell City Limits
A-i Suburban Residential

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density ofuse, in exchange
for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS! SUBDIVISION INFORMATION:
The petitioner is requesting to add the Planned Unit Development Overlay (PUD) to the 47.43-acre subject property.
The Bayou Bend subdivision is proposed to be developed with 89 lots with an average lot size of 65 x 120, or .179
acres.

Note that a concurrent application to rezone 11.97 acres of the subject property from A-3 Suburban Residential District
to A-4 Single-Family Residential District has also been submitted (2020-2057-ZC). This zoning change is requested
to establish the underlying density of the proposed residential subdivision as amended at the November 4, 2020 Zoning
Commission meeting.

ACCESS
The site is proposed to be accessed through one boulevard type entrance from Carroll Road.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Required information jStaff Comments

Title of the project, name of the developer, legal Provided as Required
description

Existing Land Use within 500’ of all boundaries on the Provided as Required
plan

Setbacks & Maximum height Provided as Required

Restrictive Covenants Provided as Required

Water & Sewer facilities Bayou Liberty and On-Site Sewer Facilities

. . Provided as RequiredWetland Delineations

Flood Zone Demarcation Lines Provided as Required

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage Provided as Required

Environmental Assessment Data Form Provided as Required

Date: November 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2058-ZC
Posted: 11/20/2020

Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Prior Action: 11/4/2020 - Postponed
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

Condition: Good

Surrounding Use
Residential
Undeveloped
Residential

Multi occupancy development: No



DENSITY
Per the UDC, Section 130-1674(4), the net density shall be provided, based upon the underlying zoning classification,
utilizing the formula (Total Area x .75 = X maximum net density = lots (units)), or the number of
lots/units may be established by a yield plan.

Existing Zoning Zoning Acreage Max. Density Net Density

Existing A-3 47.43 acres 2 units per acre 7 1.145 units

Total Net Density 71 units

Proposed Zoning Zoning Acreage Max. Density Net Density

Existing A-3 35.45 acres 2 units per acre 53.175 units

Requested A-4 1 1.97 acres 4 units per acre 35.91 units

Total Net Density 89 units

The proposal is for 89 residential lots, which meets the maximum allowable density of the PUD per the existing A-3
Suburban District designation and the requested A-4 Single-Family Residential designation (Case No. 2020-2057-
ZC).

GREENSPACE
Per the UDC, Section 130-1674(a)(8), a minimum of 25% of open space is required for all PUD subdivision. The
petitioned PUD consists of 47.42 acres, requiring 11.855 acres of open space. The Bayou Bend PUD plan provides a
total of 13.50 acres of greenspace and therefore exceeds requirements.

Amenities Acreage Type of Amenities
Passive 11.98 acres (89%) Green Areas and Storm Water Management Areas
Active 1.52 acres (11%) Playground and Walking Path

Comments:
a. A complete Recreational Development Plan shall be submitted depicting the proposed amenities, a time schedule

for development, and the entity whom shall be responsible for the liability and maintenance of the recreational
amenities and greenspace areas.

Sec. 130-1672 - Purpose
1. Environmentally sensitive design that is of a higher quality than would be possible under the regulations
otherwise applicable to the property.

• The petitioned site provides storm water management ponds and meets the minimum greenspace
requirements for a PUD.

• Informational Item: The Parish will adopt FEMA’s Freeboard standard of BFE + 1 Foot by January
1, 2021. The applicant of this PUD will be required to implement the new standard after January 31,
2021.

2. DjveififIcation and variation in the relationship ofresidential uses, open space and the setbacks and height qf
structures in developments intended as cohesive, un~ied projects.

• The proposed PUD plan provides for lots of similar size to be developed with single-family
residential dwellings. The setbacks and height restrictions provided are uniform for all development.
There is little diversification or variation of residential uses provided.

3. Functional and beneficial uses ofopen space areas.
• The majority of the greenspace is passive in nature and is adjacent to storm water management

ponds partly comprised of areas labeled public maintenance and drainage servitude. The proposed
PUD is providing 1.52 acres of usable open space that consists of areas labeled “playground/picnic
area”, “recreation area” and “walking path”.

• Lot 89 has been relocated to allow more accessibility to the greenspace along the western half of
the proposed PUD. The new plan also shows the relocation of the .34 acre “recreation area” to a
more accessible and usable location.

4. Preservation ofnaturalfeatures ofa development site.
• The site is currently an entirely undeveloped, wooded track of land. The PUD plan provides for the

maintenance of any canopy outside of “damaged trees, or trees required to be removed in order to
adhere to the final design, and underbrush”.

• Staff recommends the greenspace areas and stormwater management ponds located to the west of
the proposed PUD plan be placed into a conservation easement. This easement would permanently
limit the use of the land and ensure the public benefit of open space is maintained.



5. Creation ofa safe and desirable living environment for residential areas characterized by a unified building
and site development program.

o The PUD Plan proposes 1.52 acres of active greenspace. Other than the walking trails that are
situated around the storm water management ponds, the active amenities provided for the 89 lot
PUD is comprised of less than one-acre of the required 11.85 acres of greenspace. Staff notes that
the general areas of active recreational facilities indicated on the PUD plan are not clearly illustrated
to be functional and beneficial locations. A majority of the active amenities provided appear to be
located in flood zones. Consideration should be taken to locate all proposed recreation areas in a
safe an accessible location that can be enjoyed by all residents.

• Additionally, staff recommends the applicant take measures to ensure the proposed .59-acre open
space behind lot 54 is easily accessible to all residents. For example, moving Lots 53 and 54 to the
north would create an access path that would ensure the playground is safe and visible from the
street.

6. Rational and economically sound development in relation to public services.
• The applicant has stated that Bayou Liberty Water Association will be the water provider and does

have capacity to service the development. An on-site community sewer treatment plant will be
provided as shown on the PUD plan.

7. Efficient and effective traffic circulation, both within and adjacent to the development site.
• The proposed traffic circulation consists of one boulevard type entrance/exit onto Carroll Road and

a majority 50 ft. asphalt public right-of-way throughout the subdivision.

8. Creation ofa variety of housing compatible with surrounding neighborhoods to provide a greater choice of
types ofenvironment and living units.

• The applicant has submitted a concurrent request to change the underlying zoning designation of
11.97 acres from A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ANALYSIS
The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with new residential uses developed on

undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses.
Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange for public benefits that would be provided.

The Bayou Bend PUD plan does meet the site’s Comprehensive Plan designation by providing residential infill on an
undeveloped tract. However, the applicant is requesting to rezone the property to provide a greater density and should
therefore ensure all open space provided is well defined and easily accessible to prospective residences.

SUMMARY
The site’s Comprehensive Plan designation and Sec. 130-1672(a) - Purpose of a PUD specifically states that a higher
increase in density and flexibility of site design should be exchanged for public benefit and useable open space. The
revised PUD plan has improved in regards to providing more functional and beneficial uses of open space. However,
staff is still concerned with the increased density of the proposed subdivision and its potential impact to the
surrounding area.



Case No.: 2020-2058-ZC
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC Kyle Bratton
OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single Family Residential District
and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,
Slidell
SIZE: 47.43 acres

PF-2 DRURY

MELODY
UI

UI 0

L~GERTY w E

T9 - RI4E

4..
A-2 0

4..

0A

A-i

/
NC-2

0

A-4

4

C.

0

MADISON

N

A4



2020-2058-ZC

4

/
-

LU

I- -

LU

- WESTMINSTER

- PORTSMOUTH

QUEEN ANNE

I
C,
LU

t13

4):~W ~

I.

p.

—I
I.

<1

1

S

p. 4’ .

.~ I

•~ ~

I.

~ç ~

7 ‘5, .~, d~’ ‘~%

NC-2

:~

ERNEST

C)

MI

4,

A4çø~ I



LEGEND VICINITY MAP
PA

B A[[<~ ft.
ft

A PA

LEGAL DESCRPTION

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

A PH

ft Aft PA[

P Aft B~C -~

H —P T P -A A —

P pAPPA. A
1-At .11 BA

H- AA FAA Aft

LEGEND - IMPROVEMENTS

—~ 1-AT —~

______ A— AAABF

HI BATH
ft-A [PAPA

Pp — A AIf Hr

PP AAA- PIPIT -BAT A [A

APP P

PA A At P P
AlA A TPA ft A-HA ~AA PP~

A PEA A~A~ 1A~ PH A

~
~

TYPICAL CLI-DE-SAC SECTION

BAYOU BEND _ ~
PA A A ft A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT P

SECTION 38 TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH - RANGE 14 EAST ~A7P’~~” ~‘

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA A ftG3AGA~ Z

__ A 7
—. ~

~ ~ P ~~
~~ • \~ -

________ ~4)( ‘~(~2~~
100 RIGHT OF WAY ~ • OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS

OAR AC) ~ • ~ REOTWED CEER SPACE PAM REFER

~~ — ARE A~S

PAVGEFOPPACPIC —~ \~ ~7ft ~
- -<__ ~ TA

V ~ - _______

A~ ,7’ A~PAP 7 A

~_— -E- COWADRTY SEWER
- TREATNDNT PW(T

I
~ll~- I

Ic~!
1~Q

LOT SIZES

DEVELOPER -~ -

ENGINEER
PH-TAP

- P A ~
ft H-B__IA I_p

BASIS OF BEARINGS

FLOOD NOTE

EXETER ADJACENT LAND USE
WEDEVELOPER

CONDO AS

DEDICATION

RECREATION

v—PAPA

~

A’ —B

>—

~AT ~J

-RECEARATFON AREA

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION
50 RIGHT OF WAY

2020-2058-ZC

DENSITY FORMULA

SETBACKS

Not For Construction

PUD PLAN
SCALE IS FEATTYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

80 RIGHT OF WAY



2020-2058-ZC

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT DATA FORM

Applicants Name: CKB Development, LLC

Developer’s Address: P.O. Box 1171 Breaux Bridge LA 70517
Street City State Zip Code

Developers Phone No. 337-308-6999 337-351-8596 Kyle Bratton
(Business) (Cell)

Subdivision Name: Bayou Bend

Number of Acres in Development: 47.42 Number of Lots/Parcels in Development: ~

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage: Liberty Bayou then Lake Pontchartrain

Water Surface Runoff Mitigation Proposed: _Detention

(Please check the following boxes below, where applicable:)

- Type of Sewerage System Proposed: ~ Community ci Individual

- Type of Water System Proposed: ~ Community ci Individual

- Type of Streets and/or Roads Proposed: ci Concrete ~ Asphalt ci Aggregate ci Other

- Land Formation: ~( Flat ci Rolling Hills ci Marsh ci Swamp ci Inundated ci Title Flow

- Existing Land Use: ~i Undeveloped ci Residential ci Commercial ci Industrial ci Other

- Proposed Land Use: ci Undeveloped ~ Residential ci Commercial ci Industrial ci Other

- Surrounding Land Use: ~( Undeveloped ~ Residential ci Commercial ci Industrial ci Other

- Does the subdivision conform to the major street plan? ci Yes ci No ]N/A

- What will the noise level of the working development be? ci Very Noisy ci Average ~ Very Little

- Will any hazardous materials have to be removed or brought on-site for the development? ci Yes ~ No

If yes, what are the hazardous materials? N/A

- Does the subdivision front on any waterways? ci Yes ~ No

If yes, what major streams or waterways? N/A

- Does the subdivision front on any major arterial streets? ci Yes ~ No

If yes, which major arterial streets? N/A

- Will any smoke, dust or fumes be emitted as a result of operational construction? ~ Yes ci No

If yes, please explain? Normal construction activities associated with sitework preparation

- Is the subdivision subject to inundation? ci Frequently ~ Infrequently ci None at all

- Will canals or waterways be constructed in conjunction with this subdivision? ci Yes ~ No



2020-2058-ZC

(Does the proposed subdivision development...)

a.) have or had any landfill(s) located on the property? ci Yes ~No

b.) disrupt, alter or destroy any historical or archeological sites or district? ci Yes ~ No

c.) have a substantial impact on natural, ecological recreation, or scenic resources? ci Yes ~ No

d.) displace a substantial number of people? ci Yes ~ No

e.) conform with the environmental plans and goals that have been adopted by the
~Yes ciNo

parish?

f.) cause an unwarranted increase in traffic congestion within or near the subdivision? ci Yes iXNo

g.) have substantial esthetic or adverse visual impact within or near the subdivision? ci Yes ~ No

h.) breach any Federal, State or Local standards relative to:

• air quality ci Yes ~ No

• noise ci Yes ~ No

a water quality ciYes ~4No

• contamination of any public or private water supply ci Yes ~ No

o ground water levels ci Yes ~ No

a flooding/inundation ci Yes ~ No

• erosion ci Yes ~ No

a sedimentation ci Yes ~4 No

• rare and/or endangered species of animal or plant habitat ci Yes ~ No

a interfering with any movement of resident or migratory fish or wildlife species ci Yes ~ No



2020-2058-ZC

• inducing substantial concentration of population a Yes ~ No

• dredging and spoil placement a Yes XNo

I hereby certify to the best of knowledge and ability, that this subdivision development will not
adversely impact the surrounding environment, inclusive of all the information contained herein;
and further, said in formation provided and answered above is accurate, true and correct.

_______________________ ~, ~

/ 2020.09.10 18:20:02-05)0’ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/OR DEVELOPER
/ DATE

(SIGNATURE)



Lake Pontchartrain
Ultimate Discharge

—4
S

/ 4

2020-2058-ZC

Project Site

— —.

L
/

W I

S

Drainage Path I

Liberty Bayou

1

• 4

I

I

S

4% — — — —

/
S

S

I

I,

I

I
S

/

t

/

-

ainage S

.~4 .1~

p
4

~ : N
213 GoCC_ite



2020-2058-ZC

WETLAND DELINEATION

PREPARED FOR

CKB INC.

dO Mr. Kyle Bratton

42251 Jefferson Drive

Hammond, Louisiana 70403

SECTION 38; T-9-S, R-14-E

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

November 20, 2019

PREPARED BY

FELICIANA WILDLIFE INC.



INTRODUCTION

The above property is located in St. Tammany Parish, just West of LA Hwy 11, west of Slidell, La.

And is accessed by Carrol Road. The tract is located in Section 38; T-9-S, R-14-E, St Tammany

Parish. The area delineated is roughly 47 acres.

HISTORICAL and PRESENT CONDITIONS

A Wetland delineation was conducted on the above tract in October and November of 2019, at

the request of CKB Inc. by Feliciana Wildlife Inc. Initial site visit revealed that the tract was in

Sapling Pines and had been clear cut approximately 5 years earlier. The site has regrown in a

very dense stand of pine and some sweetgum. There is also an occasional scattered live oak

Tree. At the time of the investigation the tract examined was undisturbed. Of further note is

that rainfall recorded the previous day was almost three inches. Additionally, the entire

summer has been unusually wet.



SOILS

Preliminary data on the soils were taken from the (Soil Survey of St Tammany Parish Louisiana)

and from the (Web Soil Survey, National Cooperative Soil Survey, NRCS, VERSION 9, 2014.) The

list of (Hydric Soils for Louisiana, Soil Conservation Service, 1995). We found that there were

two Soil types present on the site. Stough very fine sandy loam, 1 to2 percent slopes and Myatt

fine sandy Loam, 1 to 2 percent slopes with Stough comprising most of the tract.

WETLAND DELINEATION TECHNIQUES

Methods used on the St. Tammany Tract were for Routine Delineation’s on areas greater that

five acres as described on pages 59-64 of the (Field Guide for Wetland Delineation, 1987 U S

Corps of Engineers Manual, Wetland Training Institute, Inc. 1995 and the Regional Supplement

to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual, Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region,
version 2.0 November2010). Data on Soils were taken from the (Soil Survey of St Tammany

Parish, Louisiana 2001.) and from the list of hydric soils of Louisiana (Soil Conservation Service,

1995). Plant Indicator status were used in accordance with Reed (1998) and (National Wetland

Plant List July 2012.)



Plant Species were identified and recorded primarily according to Radford, Ahles, and Bells

(1968); Forest Plants of The Southeast, Miller and Miller, (2005), and by a Checklist of Woody

and Herbaceous Deer Food Plants of Louisiana, Moreland and The Louisiana Department of

Wildlife and Fisheries, (2005), Wildflowers of Louisiana and Adjoining States, Clair A.

Brown(1972).

The vegetation types found on this tract were basically the same throughout with

approximately 40 % having an indicator status of FACU and 60% being FAC. There were a couple

of hydric species of wetland plants noted on the field vegetation sheets. These were found in

four wheeler tracks and trails.

Wetland Hydrology was determined by soil water conditions in October and November 2019.

Soil profiles and matrix/mottle colors were utilized to determine hydric soils. shovel holes were

dug dug to a depth of 20 inches in the least disturbed areas of the tract where possible and

were not random as they were selected in the most representative of the area as well as the

least disturbed.

Soil plugs taken throughout the area from shovel holes determined soil matrix/mottle using the

Munsell color chart. Color photographs were taken of each soil sample and are included in this

report.

That Tract when completed was reviewed using the NRCS Soil Map, Aerial photography, USGS

7.5 minute Quadrangle Map, and extensive ground truthing.



RESULTS AND CONCLUSIONS

Soils, Hydrology and vegetation were found to be unlike that found in typical wetlands. The

tract in the center had somewhat of an old road that was man-made and no wet areas were

discovered during the investigation. The soils examined were determined to be non-hydric. Soil

samples were examined to a depth of 20 inches, where possible as the tract has regrown in

extremely thick pine forest, and were excavated using a sharpshooter shovel and exhibited an

absence of water.

All of the vegetation samples were dominated by non- hydric species. Some of the plots

contained some FACW species of vegetation but those particular species of vegetation were

scattered and confined to four wheeler ruts and tracts.



i...,

,‘ ,~,e

o 007 014 AbsobjteS~Ie ~ carrol road
mi ~S~IQ i OiscIo~~ Th, d.t~ ,~t to 6. u~.d Io~ bg& p~pos ,~ Oat. 311112020



‘- Le~ndUntitled Map ~
Wr~ a aip Foryour map S~hod

a

/ , I..

GoogleE~th ~



LIEtwososadmd.~qiajpowoqa;;as0e;apn~JOu,Opsi(JL~o4L_8Lou!i•o;~s°~WI°d1W______________

•.-.~.IOJJU3aIA)I...•~c7.~9L0~0
••~A.-

4a~~

‘-V4%

.4’./..‘‘I.!a.”

‘14

—-s7~‘

~~
—Ip¼,.iis‘‘9.,

S..1’,~•‘Va.-~is
/“:~•L~,“.‘C~’~a/t...~.‘••‘
iDP7..5..‘t~’‘A’....~

/c_’(~.i1ç’c
OS•‘,,~II-%‘/~/,V

—_fr1(4•••_•/—

‘I~:4w_c-_~:’°~f~S.51

~~‘--

4-sd—-~~_—

IIs‘~~17———
a—I.~t$5.~.p

S.a.5---~-‘...--.I-iL~..‘.‘..s.‘‘~-a

._1(;1~f._~.;;.-..5~•5.-..‘.-..:.•,I

~1!.—“II%_&_-V~,;tI’.5?-’

•I—-‘~5?’,

‘i.•’_~;~.:~-~•1~’~’‘‘-i--‘~.q—;•.“V
7.4.~l’~ I~L~’~‘.

-%-I4.Si—-.5-

-

*5.55..‘\.4%’./‘(,
••...;

—5.a~4-~/~—‘~‘~~~

•~.L~......•-:‘~..P1

t~::“‘“~-.-•-~.:7.- —..I~iA.4%,•51‘-‘!v.—-

.1~J—-.5’-.......-



S
I,

Ga

• 7. ‘

(‘p

• e• J

C0
• - ..q~>’ .ç- - i45~,

~b Ss

9 r ~td

rlencN “‘ ‘~

~iin miw 2~ 235135

MapSca~: 1:7,t00Wpt1~1a1Pjarn135ape(11”n85~she&.

k N ~ IT ~ 450 99

A
Li 0 350 750 1450 2150
V’I~ Map ptjecttn: ~ Ma~r Caiwconrdnas: WOSO4 Biqe I~: UTM Zone 16999554

USDA Natural Resources
Conservation Service

37 1T1VN

Soil Map—St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

5519 235250 725350 72949 ~ 72519 ~ 1949

/1
4.

- •.~ 4 ,1

~,52

It-,.

3717159

- Liberlyor -

-•1,•~•

B

97 1044 9

S
b

~b Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

10/29/2019
Page 1 of 3



Soil Map—St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of interest (AOl) u~, Spoil Area The soil surveys that comprise your AOl were mapped at
Area at Interest IAOI) 1:24,000.Stony Spat ___________

Satin [~aming: Soil Map may not be valid at ttds scale.
Soil Map Unit Polygons \h~ VeG Stony Spot Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause

Wet Spot
~ Soil Map Unit Lines misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil

Other line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of
~ Soil Map Unit Points [~trastin~ soils that could have been shown at a more detailed

— Special Line Features
Special Point Featares scale.

Blowout Water Features
Streams and Canals Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map

Borrow Pit measurements.
Transportation

~ Clay Spot
~ Rails Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey URL:Closed Depression
~vvv~ Interstate Highways Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Gravel Pit US Routes Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator

Gravelly Spot projection, which preserves direction and shape but distortsMajor Roads
distance and area, A projection that preserves urea, such as the

Landtll Local Roads Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more

A Lava Flow Background accurate calculations of distance or area are required.
Marsh or swamp Aerial Photography This product is generated from the LISDA-NRCS certified data as

of the version date(sl listed below.
Mine or Ouarry

Soil Survey Area: St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana
Miscellaveous Water Survey Area Dala: Version 13. Sep 11, 2019

Perennial Water Soil map units are labeled (as spoce allows) for map scales

1:50,000 or larger.Rsck Outcrop

.4.. Saline Spot Dale(s) aerial images were photographed: Nov 22, 2018—Apr 1,2019
Sandy Spot

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
..wr. Severely Eroded Spot compiled and digitized probably differs from the background

sinkhole imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minorshifting of map unit boundaries may be evidenl.

Z~ Slide or Slip

50db Spot

USDA Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 10/29/2019
~ Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 2 of 3



Soil Map—St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOl Percent of AOl

Mt Myatt fine sandy loam, 0 to 1 203.0 78.1%
percent slopes

St Stough fine sandy loam, 0 to 1 56.8 21.9%
percent slopes

Totals for Area of Interest 259.8 100.0%

usr~,~ Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 10/29/2019
~ Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3 of 3



/•4~çi~~eo~

q~

I
a•1--

de~p~i;un

N
VSINlOdviva



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2090-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 11/20/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Mary Robin
OWNER: Mary Robin
REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District
LOCATION: Parcel located Lots 15 and 16 on the north side of Robinwood Lane and east of Chestnut Street;
Covington
SIZE: .89 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped Covington City Limits — CO — Commercial Office and

Professional PCD Overlay
South Commercial and Residential HC-3 Highway Commercial District
East Commercial HC-3 Highway Commercial District
West Residential A-2 Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to HC-3 Highway
Commercial District. The site is located on the north side of Robinwood Lane and east of Chestnut Street, being Lots
15 and 16 of the Robert Lobdell Subdivision. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with
residential dwellings that vary in site design and density.

The subject site is currently developed with an existing single-family home. The property is flanked by uses that
conform to the HC-3 Highway Commercial District designation to the east and the south, undeveloped property to the
north, and an existing single-family home to the west. A change in zoning to HC-3 would allow for the location of
large-scale, heavy commercial retail, office and service uses that are out of scale for the adjoining residential property
to the west. As such, staff is not in favor of the request and recommends the applicant amend their requested change
to a less intense commercial designation that is appropriately located adjected to a residential zoning district.



Case No.: 2020-2090-ZC
PETITIONER: Mary Robin
OWNER: Mary Robin
REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District
LOCATION: Parcel located Lots 15 and 16 on the north side of Robinwood Lane and east of Chestnut Street, S42,
T7, Ri 1E, Ward 3, District 5
SIZE: .89 acres

—--

~th~

.—
Co~Ifl~Iofl

\ .-~.



t.

~~
~.,

~

4
4

_~‘f~•~‘t’

‘~._4•_\
_4~¶~‘\

•••—.

~c4i~\
~

*

+~•\

\_,..
•.

.4

II.

I)

~4’
••,•I

7~~...

~••%,~—

I.

061.N

9061

3ZO6O~O~O~



ANGLES AT PROPERTY CORNERS
LOT 15—A LOT 14—A

A = 93’38’15 E = 90’22’12
B = 8948’29” F= 8934’56”
C 9014’23” C = 93’41’08
0 8618’52 H = 8621’44

NOTES.

1. This property is located in Flood Zones A15
& B, per F.E.M.A. Mop No. 225205 0230 C,
October 17. 1989.

2. Improvements such as sheds, concrete,
interior fences, ect. not located.

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

SECRETARY/PARISH PLANNING DEPARTMENT

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED: FILE NO.

LEGEND

1” IRON PIPE FOUND
3/4” IRON PIPE FOUND
1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND
1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
1/2” IRON ROD SET
FENCE POST
FENCE
REFERENCE SURVEY
PROPERTY LINE

REFERENCE SURVEY:
Survey for Earl Joseph Pechon by
Surveyor, dated June 18. 1952.

2020-2090-ZC

14A //~/~5A

DILAPIDATED
FENCE

17

/

8

(~lSp~ ~

9
/

/
I

0

—x—
RS

ThERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPUCABLE SERVI1UDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. ANY SER~MUDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE UMITED TO THOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED THE UNDERSIGNED.
A 11111 OR PUBUC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPIUNG DATA FOR THIS SURVEY.

(985) 8921549 John G. Cummings and ssocia tes
503 N. JEFFERSON A L’ENUE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURkEYORS

PLAT PREPARED FOR: Sylvia Pechon

SHOWING ASURVEYOF:RESUBDIVISIQN OF LOTS 14 & 15 INTO LOTS 14A & 15A
IN THE SUBDIVISION OF ROBERT LOBDELL. LOCATED IN
SECTION 42. TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH. RANGE 11 EAST,
ST TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE
THE GROUND BY ME, OR THOSE UNDER MY DIREC
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPUCABLE
STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND BEARS A CLASS
SURVEY.

SCALE: 1” 60’ JOB NO.

E.J. Champagne,

FAX (985) 892—9250

COViNG TON. LA 70433

Ii,,

JOHN G. CUMMINGS
Ucen~ No. 4770

•:~- I>ROFESSIONAI. S
\‘

‘‘‘lIl~ ~‘

As ‘~J~d~d~~
I~OFES~i’6NAL LAND SURVEYOR

20106—A DATE: 08/11/ i~, REVISED:



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2093-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 11/20/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Kristina Speakman

OWNER: Kristina Speakman

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single Family Residential District to A-4 Single Family Residential District

and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northeast corner of Lynn Drive and Tracy Street; being Lot 15, Square 8,

Oaklawn East Subdivision; Lacombe

SIZE: .48 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
South Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4
Single-Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the northeast
corner of Lynn Drive and Tracy Street; being Lot 15, Square 8, Oaklawn East Subdivision, Lacombe. The 2025 Future
Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that vary in site design and density.

The subject site is currently undeveloped and is flanked by single-family residences that adhere to the permitted uses
within the A-4 Single-Family Residential District zoning designation. A change in zoning to allow mobile homes is
consistent with the site’s comprehensive plan designation. Staff is not opposed to the request.



Case No.: 2020-2093-ZC

PETITIONER: Kristina Speakman

OWNER: Kristina Speakman

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single Family Residential District to A-4 Single Family Residential District

and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northeast corner of Lynn Drive and Tracy Street; being Lot 15, Square 8,

Oaklawn East Subdivision; Lacombe

SIZE: .48 acres

o,4



2020-2093-ZC

r..—-—.~—-.—.-—.-—-.,

I I
L.-..-..-..--..-..-i

SHEREE

a’

0

zz

TRACY

DIANE



I.

)ILL. LoTS FLooD A1~’~4/O”
MAI ~ )‘t/,~*4 3~-B

2 ~ /C -Z.

OAKLAWN &AST
SEC.TION TWO

74 Soor.oza 5’~, Towoto,~ ~Sza’w~~ ~.ozz

7t±’ lt4a,to Sr T,,.,.sm,wy F.w.,,. -
AMO 6.40.., A. flsLssozsloN OW rOAN,, at

2,4., 237, 242, 2*~ 14.4,70 7,, ‘talus in to.

lOS,~a,z.o,alI,z,zzI3,2I4,zls,2~a,~l,a.e XL,.’

I.. E%ST O’.,cta.w n

Fo~~ D~v:~Lc~oN’o~

2020-2093-ZC

~

U’ ~

f~z~ t•z _~~j

_ 050Z7_jqc ~Nz,a~cy LA.oE , . . ““~‘i’,~

~ c~’~”T~’c~.’o , I ~ ~
I z ~ C 05 244 ~., ~ ~ ~

.~ L : ~ ‘~‘~ _______

~~ ~o 4 3

/ SiaA.~8I LA.Nh 0 01 0

? IS 00 ~, a

__ __ ___ : m~0~/~ ~: ni .-~~0 ‘‘-~~°‘ -

,S~i~: ~j’ ~. ___

/ ‘Li. ~ I.? TR~,Cy ,~ St .,,I ~ ~~r’i~ _-4”~0oL; “~ ~ ~ ‘‘-r”° ~‘- ~ ‘0 — .‘.~“‘‘ — ____
~‘o ‘~° ~‘ ~ .~ ~I 2 ~‘ _______ :18 ‘~ ~ I ~ - ~ ;~ .~OA ‘~

~ 12 ~ ~ ~~:~ ~:
F -, 40~ ,j. Sr

‘OF -~ r— I £

E .% o 7 ~ ,-,... c,’r~,

SE 4 T55

AEN\~ç~ ~‘,

7-.-’.

F aPr-,,’ . 5,,.

‘-‘C NC

‘N

1~i~ •.. ,.~ - —

TOTAL’,.. “7
~.6

‘0 1T’.L .~.,.s ,o’ . ‘ ~ -S

A~. S-r-r’ ~.

ApFRo’1~cs ~Y

551 .AMP,07 ‘, 7-5,,S~.

.1 ‘.~-‘

~0”

4)

.rfc /3,J~~”

SEPT IZ,16C0 SCAL4. Z

\



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2094-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 11/20/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Stephen Edwin Walder

OWNER: Stephen Edwin Walder

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to A-i Suburban District, RO Rural

Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Louisiana Highway 1078 and Robinson Road; Folsom

SIZE: 10.5 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Road Surface: Condition:

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surroundin2 Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
South Undeveloped A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
East Residential A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
West Undeveloped A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Conservation - Areas designated for uses of land, water, flora and fauna that appear naturally. Such uses may include
such activities as extraction or production for commerce; human enjoyment, hunting, fishing, or other recreation
within natural iandscapes; or preservation of natural systems. The concept of “conservation” includes a private
landowner’s understanding of responsibility to wisely manage that resource so that it remains in good condition for
future generations (often simple referred to as “good stewardship”); this concept may also include the conservation of
energy through efficient transportation options as well as through climate responsive building design, as well as the
conservation of historic, scenic, or otherwise serviceable buildings and landscapes. Means to achieve conservation
are myriad and include both private and public sector initiatives — such means will be considered in subsequent phases
of the New Directions 2025 planning process.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning ciassification from A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to
A-i Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the
southwest corner of Louisiana Highway 1078 and Robinson Road, Folsom. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates
the site to be developed in a way that conserves the natural features of the property.

The i 0.5-acre subject site is currently undeveioped and is adjacent to undeveloped property to the west and south, and
single-family residences to the north and east. Staff is not opposed to the request for the Manufactured Housing
Overlay.



Case No. 2020-2094-ZC

PETITIONER: Stephen Edwin Walder

OWNER: Stephen Edwin Walder

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to A-i Suburban District, RO Rural

Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southwest comer of Louisiana Highway 1078 and Robinson Road; Folsom

SIZE: 10.5 acres

A-i

A-i

A-i



2020-2094-ZC

o1~Xi1~

1078

BRIDGE RD

/

I
/

/
•1
/

I
I

V
/

/

/.

I.

/
I
I

/.

I
‘I
I

%%~ /



Page 8 of 9

N

2O2O-2O94-~]
iO~~

/?OAD)
3.8’

/
r/4

L Fnd. Angle ironw/Flat Iron Ba”

AEF: SURVEY BY CA SCHULTZ FOR Dli. T. C. N.
KAGEE. DATED JULY 2. 1940, AND SURVEY BY
RUSSELL P. MORGAN. DATED OCTOBER 31,
1962 FOR T.H. HAMILTON. SURVEY NO. 1972.

ThIS is to certify that I have done
an actual ground survey and found that
no encroachments exIst either .way across
any property lines axcept as shown.

NOTE: Setback lines shall be verified by Owner
or contractor prior to any Construction, as an
abstract has not been performed by the undersigned.

Note: This Is to certify that I have consulted the Federal Insurance
Adaini~tratlon Flood Hazard Boundary Naps and found the property
descrIbed Is located In Flood Zone(s) •c~, ~B ~c ~ with a
Base Flood Elevation of N/A In accordance with Community
Panel No. 225205 0125 C RevIsed: OCTOBER 17. 1989

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SIIPEI1VISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUNI
AND iS I N ACCORDANCE WITH THE • H INIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURvEYS’ AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUIS I ANA, BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAl. ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS .~. SURVEY.

~DI~t~V §OhU~ @~
A 10.5 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED

SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 10
~t. n~u~y ~ ~l~1

I or

MIKE ~ DEBBIE GANNON

Survey Mo. 2006 014 Drawn by: JOL Scale: r 200’
Date: .JANUARY Ii, 2006 Revised: -

JOHN E. BONNEAU ~ ASSOCIATES, INC.
Professional Land Surveyors • Planners and Consutt~nts

1011 N. CAUSEWAY 8LVO. -SUITE 34 • I4ANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 (985)626-0808
SLIDELI (985)643-2508.MANOEVILLE (985)626-3546. N.0. (504)456-2042

HAMMOND (985) 345-7641 •FAX NO. (985) 526-0057.E-HAIL jebcaWbejlsout et

St. Tammany Clerk of Court - lnst#1 536808

Set 1/2’
iron Rod

Fnd. 3/4’
Iron Ptpi’%.~

/7.

—
l..J .~
-J m

m w

ir~ ~

I.e). U.
I-.

SECTION 4.

SECTION 9~’-~ ~

NOTE: CREEK NOT SHOWN.

~Set 1/2’
Iron Rod

Note: Servltudes shown hereon are not
necessarily exclusive. Servltude~ of
recora è5 shown on title opinion or tItle
policy will be added hereto upon request.
as surveyor has not performed any 1[tIe
search or abstract.

GUARTEF1 SECTION CORNER
COMMON TO SECTIONS
4 € 9, T-6-S. R-lO-E.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA.

EAST

.‘--~•~ OF LOUj
__-f~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2096-ZC
Posted: 11/20/2020

Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen

OWNER: Weyerhaeuser NR Company - Tim Jackson

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and PUD Planned Unit

Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north side of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower

Road; Lacombe

SIZE: 125.65 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Condition: Good

Direction Surrounding Use
North Undeveloped
South Residential
East Undeveloped
West Undeveloped

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

Surrounding Zone
A-2 Suburban District
A-2 Suburban District and Tamanend PUD Planned Unit Development
A-2 Suburban District
A-2 Suburban District

Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Agriculture (nursery, sod) - Use of land for horticulture, floriculture, and the necessary or associated uses for
packing, treating, storing the produce or using it for education.
Agriculture — extraction - Use of land for the surface mining or digging out of soils, sand or (usually from
streambeds) gravel for commercial sale.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District
and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. The site is located on the east of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the
north side of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower Road, Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be used
and managed for the production of marketable wood products and recreational uses.

The applicant is proposing to rezone the 125.65-acre property from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District
and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. A concurrent application has been submitted (ZCO7-07-04 1) for a
Major Amendment to the Tamanend Planned Unit Development. The reason for the requested zoning change is to
provide a source of fill for the existing 848-acre multi-use PUD south of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower Road. As the
rezoning request will not result in the increase of density and the additional land will be utilized for excavation and
greenspace for the existing PUD, staff is not opposed.



Case: 2020-2096-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen

OWNER: Weyerhaeuser NR Company - Tim Jackson

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and PUD Planned Unit

Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north side of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower

Road; Lacombe

SIZE: 125.65 acres

r—~ ~ —



ci
x
m

t~9

I

m

_.__•.__•_•.__•_._•._-•_•___•__._••%..._.._.._.._..._.._.._-_.__.._.._-._

1.’~-..—...—-.—...—..—..--.-—..—..—..—..——

I

—.

3~1°&fl~

~
DZ-96O~O~Ol



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: ZCO7-07-041 Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 11/20/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen

OWNER: Weyerhaeuser NR Company - Tim Jackson

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north and south sides of Dixie

Ranch Fire Tower Road; Lacombe

SIZE: 973.911 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District and Tamanend PUD Planned Unit Development
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Agriculture (nursery, sod) - Use of land for horticulture, floriculture, and the necessary or associated uses for
packing, treating, storing the produce or using it for education.
Agriculture — extraction - Use of land for the surface mining or digging out of soils, sand or (usually from
streambeds) gravel for commercial sale.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting a Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. The site is located
on the east side of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north and south sides of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower Road,
Lacombe. The applicant has submitted a concurrent request to rezone 125.65 acres north of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower
Road from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay (Case No.
2020-2096-ZC). The purpose of the requested addition to the Tamanend PUD is to provide a source of fill outside of
the areas programmed for development within the existing PUD.

The applicant is proposing to excavate 53.27 acres of the 125.65-acre addition to provide fill for the Tamanend
development directly south of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower Road. The remaining 73.78-acre portion of the addition has
been determined to be wetlands. Permitted uses within the petitioned 125-acre property includes wetlands, wetland
mitigation, parks, common open space, active and passive recreation, community recreation facilities, silviculture uses
and working forest uses. The addition to the PUD and subsequent Major Amendment request will not increase the
total amount of development previously authorized in the PUD. Additionally, the applicant will be required to adhere
to all applicable Parish regulations concerning the use of fill as well as apply for all applicable site work, land clearing
and pond permits. As such, staff is not opposed to the requested Major Amendment.



Case: ZCO7-07-041

PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen

OWNER: Weyerhaeuser NR Company - Tim Jackson

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east of Louisiana Highway 434, and on the north side of Dixie Ranch Fire Tower

Road; Lacombe

SIZE: 973.91 acres
4

42
JOE MORE

F
I



ZCO7-07-04 I

TAMMANY
ADVANCED

CAMPUS U T.A.C3

TOTAL ACREAOE-973.R5 ACRES
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL UNITS-134U
ALLOWABLE DENSITY.2 UNITS/ACRE
ACTUAL DENSITY.I.59 UNITS/ACRE

• Y~ ~ ‘.:~ mc Ti •.

V. 3_j ••~~•. T - -. ~ .— .. ).

a

4. - .—_~.a — . .
-. I L’~’~ ~ ;a~ ~. 4

45. — .• .j -. - .. ..

-~ .9 -

— “- : ~ s
—-4. .. •.; 4. •.. . 4

•11. ..

‘‘.~ A -‘

.4
— ,

—,‘ 4.$”J -
4- - A

/s

p. -

I. ——

• ~—-~ -S

tI — -t -mc

4-

- I’UDBIWANDION

—!-—‘- -

- ~t,

-~ I. •

4. -
-‘4 1

MEDIUM .~ - .. PAE4Içt’
DENSITY

— PUD EXPANSION AREA-125.US ACRES

OPEN SPACE-F S ACRES

HIOH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL-S2.R2 ACRES

— MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL-277.34 ACRES

— — LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL-El .63 ACRES

MIXED-USE-52.6 ACRES
34444E94L4LDFFICEJ-443H OENIITY pELCSn,l~1

— — — U.TA.C.-SS.Ul ACRES

- 14M%I*.41 444114 WOPERTY
— — — .EIORTHSHSRE IEC4*4ICA4 COMP.IU4IIIV 4344534

.FUTVRES 5144444A4.Y~44SU EQS

BUSINESS PARK-7S.93
511141W 5115%
FYICLW*REI4OUSE

— — — SOAD NETWOSKJMISC-34 37 ACRES

I~

/
~c4”

•~ ‘:.~ --

MEDUN
DENSITY “I”

4’ MEDIUM

‘,\ DENSITY

- LOW
DOWITY

MEDIUM
DENSITY

MEDIUM
DENSITY

I IT~.

-. •I••~
- •~, 5.

— .:-•

—4

C ._r~ ,_Weyerhaeuser

REICH

SND(VEWPED 2 •~ ‘ .

TA~ANEND PUD WITH NORTH EXPANSION



ZCO7-07-04 I

MEDIUM
DENSITY

‘I.

PP

OPEN SPACE-2i3 ACRES

NION DENSITY EESIDENTIAL-32.S2 ACRES

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL-277.34 ACRES

— — — LOW DENSITT RESIDENTIAL-Ri .63 ACRES

MIXED-USE-E2.6 ACRES
.COUPMEECLUL,QEEIUHJIUIUU DENSITY RUNUENTIN.

— — 5.T.A.C.-SR.E1 ACRES

NT TANHAUNY SCANS PROPERTY
NOETHIAQEE EECNNICUL COMMUNITY COLlEGE
FUTURE ST TAMUPUIET PARISH EON

EUSINESS PARK-R5.R3
RTTFIED SIlTS

FE IC N WAR C I4DUTE

— — ROAD NETWORK/MISC-34.R7 ACRES

TOTAL ACREAOE-R73.85 ACRES
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL UNITS-i34E
ALLOWABLE DENSITY-2 UNITS ACRE
ACTUAL DENSITY-TSR UNITS/ACRE

y_ N~ - -

E,3.ç’). ~ lE~ -~

—‘N U. C . - ~ E~

. t 2t-~Y - . - t
4- F

4 N A - . -

-4—--.- - 4 ~~4~4 4 .4 4 .4
* -~. .•t* P

-5 4 -~ 4

4-

4:

~C

N.
- 4 4 . - 4. a

4 45~~

PUD EXPANSION-OPEN SPACE-WETLAND 73.RR ACR

PUD EXPANSION-OPEN SPACE-UPLAND-R i.U7 ACRES

PUD EXPANSION-TOTAL AREA-12R.6R ACRES

F
MEDIUM
DENSITY

~- •N

N

SNTAMMANY
~U,~E/ ADVANCED

- CAMPUS $-T.A.C4

‘.3

~ -‘-~~~

I;

F’

MEDIUM
DENSITY

3 a’
4_• 4 - I

MEDIUM . .
DENSITY .*.&.~5fEEI . . . -

MEDIUM - 4 4
DENSITY .. 4 4 4

.4.

:5.34.I- I :~--- :

LOW
DENSITY

4_3 4

UNDEVELOPED ~- :.-~‘---. ..- - -~

- . - 4%. - -.

3. - .~

4. ‘S 2’N. a- ~ ... ,~ .4 -
Weyerhaeuser

REICH
A -!

PUD CONCEPTUAL PLAN
NC6LEI TY— lBS-NT SEPTEMBER 23. 2U2D



125 ACRE SITE ZCO7-07-04 I

I~I~I

L MATE DISPOSAL OF SURFACE WA E
TO LAKE PONCHA TRAIN

TAMANEND PUD A ENDMENT

PROJ. // 717 02
125 ACRES

October 7, 2020

RICHA]RD C. LAMBE]RT ft~I1
CONSULTANTS, L.L.C.

900 W. CAUSEWAY APPROACH PHONE (985 27 4440
MANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 FAX (985) 2 4447



ZCO7-07-04 I

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT DATA FOR1~i

Weyerhaeuser NR Company
Applicant s Name:

13005 SW 1st Road, Suite 241 Newberry FL 32669
Developer s Address:

Street City State Zip Code

352-415-4521 407-808-5655
Developer’s Phone No. ____________

(Business) (Cell)

Tamanend
Subdivision Name:

Number of Acres in Development: 125.65 Number of Lots/Parcels in Development:

Highway 434 Regional Detention and Big Branch
Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage:

On site stormwater and detention facilities
Water Surface Runoff Mitigation Proposed:

(Please check the following boxes below, where applicable:)

- Type of Sewerage System Proposed: ~ Community D Individual

- Type of Water System Proposed: [~ Community D Individual

- Type of Streets and/or Roads Proposed: tZ1 Concrete 0 Asphalt El Aggregate El Other

- Land Formation: 0 Flat El Rolling Hills El Marsh C Swamp C Inundated C Title Flow

- Existing Land Use: 121 Undeveloped C Residential C Commercial C Industrial C Other

- Proposed Land Use: C Undeveloped 0 Residential 0 Commercial 121 Industrial El Other

- Surrounding Land Use: 0 Undeveloped C Residential C Commercial El Industrial 0 Other

- Does the subdivision conform to the major street plan? 0 Yes El No

- What will the noise level of the working development be? El Very Noisy 121 Average C Very Little

- Will any hazardous materials have to be removed or brought on-site for the development? C Yes El No

If yes, what are the hazardous materials?

- Does the subdivision front on any waterways? C Yes 0 No

If yes, what major streams or waterways?



- Does the subdivision front on any major arterial strects? El Yes ~No

Highway 434
If yes, which major arterial streets? ______________________________

ZCO7-07-04 I

- Will any smoke, dust or fumes be emitted as a result of operational construction? El Yes El No

if yes, please explain?

- Is the subdivision subject to inundation? El Frequently El Infrequently L~ None at all

- Will canals or waterways be constructed in conjunction with this subdivision? El Yes IZJNo

(Does the proposed subdivision developn,ent...)

a.) have or had any landfill(s) located on the property?
b.) disrupt, alter or destroy any historical or archeological sites or district?
c.) have a substantial impact on natural, ecological recreation, or scenic resources?
d.) displace a substantial number of people?
c.) conform with the environmental plans and goaLs that have been adopted by the parish?
f.) cause an unwarranted increase in traffic congestion within or near the subdivision?
g.) have substantial esthetic or adverse visual impact within or near the subdivision?

El Yes ElNo
El Yes 0 No
ElYcs ElNo
El Yes El No
El Yes El No
El Yes El No
El Yes El No

h.) breach any Federal, State or Local standards relative to:

air Quality
noise
water Quality
contamination of any public or private water supply
ground water levels
flooding/inundation
erosion
sedimentation
rare and/or endangered species of animal or plant habitat
interfering with any movement of resident or migratory fish or wildlife species
inducing substantial concentration of population
dredging and spoil placement

El Yes 121 No
LI Yes ElNo
El Yes El No
C Yes [2] No
El Yes IZINo
ElYcs EINo
El Yes 0 No
C Yes 0 No
El Yes [2] No
Li Yes U No
ElYes EINo
C Yes 12] No

I hereby certify to the best ofknowledge and ability, that this subdivision development ,vill not
adversely impact the surrounding environment, inclusive ofall the information contained herein; and
further, said infrrmation provided and answered above is accurate, true and correct.

ENGINEER! .~i ~ZTh OR DEVELOPER
(SIGNATUR~

o

~AE



ZCO7-07-O I
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, NEW ORLEANS DISTRICT
7400 LEAKE AVE

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70118-3651

August 19, 2020

Operations Division
Surveillance and Enforcement Section

Mr. Michael Henry
HYDRIK
2323 Hwy 190, E., Suite 2
Hammond, LA 70401

Dear Mr. Henry:

Reference is made to your request, on behalf of Weyerhaeuser, for a U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers’ (Corps) jurisdictional determination on property located in Section 34, Township 7
South, Range 13 East, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana (enclosed map). Specifically, this
property is identified as a 255-acre tract southeast of the intersection of Horse Shoe Island
Road and Dixie-Firetower Road.

Based on review of recent maps, aerial photography, soils data, the delineation report
provided with your request, and site inspections conducted on June 6, 2020 and August 11,
2020, we have determined that part of the property contains wetlands that may be subject to
Corps’ jurisdiction. The approximate limits of the wetlands are designated in red on the map. A
Department of the Army permit under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act will be required prior
to the deposition or redistribution of dredged or fill material into waters of the U.S.

The delineation included herein has been conducted to identify the location and extent of the
aquatic resource boundaries and/or the jurisdictional status of aquatic resources for purposes of
the Clean Water Act for the particular site identified in this request. This delineation and/or
jurisdictional determination may not be valid for the Wetland Conservation Provisions of the
Food Security Act of 1985, as amended. If you or your tenant are USDA program participants,
or anticipate participation in USDA programs, you should discuss the applicability of a certified
wetland determination with the local USDA service center, prior to starting work.

You and your client are advised that this preliminary jurisdictional determination is valid for a
period of 5 years from the date of this letter unless new information warrants revision prior to the
expiration date. Additionally, this determination is only valid for the identified project or
individual(s) only and is not to be used for decision-making by any other individual or entity.

Should there be any questions concerning these matters, please contact Mr. Bil Nethery
at (504) 862-1267 and reference our Account No. MVN-2018-00289-1-SQ. If you have specific
questions regarding the permit process or permit applications, please contact our Eastern
Evaluation Section at (504) 862-2292.

Sincerely,
G’ I~I~I5~~J PI~AD AM Digitallysignedby..-““ ‘I ~ ~ ‘ GUARISCO.BRAD.ANTHONY.137642194

TI-1(~MV1~7~A21OA1 1I I I ~ I~ I • I i.J~1• I I Date: 2020.08.1922:55:49 -0500’

for Martin S. Mayer
Chief, Regulatory Branch

Enclosures



:‘

-o -, CD

CD
D

C
D

-~

r-
I-

C/
)

D
C

) 0 D D
)

C (~
!) > C) 0 Cl
) 0 -*
~ m D D CD CD -

~ Cl
)

~
~

:
~

-
-
~

~
:
-
-

—
2

5
5

A
C

R
E

S
C

D
V

IN
G

T
O

N
,

L
A

S
T

.T
A

M
M

A
N

Y
P

A
R

IS
H

N
A

D
8

3
,

L
A

S
O

U
T

H
(U

S
F

T
)

E
P

S
G

:3
4
5
2

S
IT

E
C

E
N

T
E

R
:

3
0
.3

9
1

1
2

.
-8

9
.8

8
1

5
8

N

i.

CD D

~
L
E

A
5
E

N
O

T
E

:
M

A
P

D
A

T
A

IS
F

O
R

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
O

N
L

Y
.

T
H

IS
IS

N
O

T
A

L
E

S
A

L
S

U
R

V
E

Y
A

N
D

S
H

O
U

L
D

N
O

T
B

E
U

S
E

D
A

S
S

U
C

H

W
U

C

Cn
z

—
CD

-
k

~
N

)
CD -
‘

N
)

CD

> z N
)

C 0
,

C C N
)

0
,

CO 0

W
E

T
L
A

W
E

Y
E

F
IG

U
R

E
5

H
F:

2
0

2
0
6

D
A

T
E

:0
S

1
2

2
0

9~ 0 C.
)

CD CD D -
I 0 I

I N C)
D

C C C -
~



Z 07-07-041
PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION (PJD) FORM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

A. REPORT COMPLETION DATE FOR PJD: August 19, 2020

B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON REQUESTING PJD:
Mr. Michael Henry, HYDRIK,2323 Hwy 190 E.,
Suite 2,Hammond, LA 70401 obo Weyerhaeuser

C. DISTRICT OFFICE, FILE NAME, AND NUMBER: MVN 2018-00289-1-SQ

D. PROJECT LOCATION(S) AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
(USE THE TABLE BELOW TO DOCUMENT MULTIPLE AQUATIC RESOURCES ANDIOR
AQUATIC RESOURCES AT DIFFERENT SITES)

State: Louisiana County/parish/borough: St Tammany Par City:

Center coordinates of site (lat/long in degree decimal format):

Lat.: 30.39112 Long.: -89.88158

Universal Transverse Mercator:

Name of nearest waterbody: Bayou Lacombe

E. REVIEW PERFORMED FOR SITE EVALUATION (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):
~ Office (Desk) Determination. Date:

j~j Field Determination. Date(s): June 16 & Aug 6, 2020

TABLE OF AQUATIC RESOURCES IN REVIEW AREA WHICH “MAY BE” SUBJECT TO REGULATORY
JURISDICTION.

Site Latitude Longitude Estimated amount Type of aquatic Geographic authority
number (decimal (decimal of aquatic resource resource (i.e., wetland to which the aquatic

degrees) degrees) in review area vs. non-wetland resource “may be”
(acreage and linear waters) subject (i.e., Section
feet, if applicable) 404 or Section 10/404)

1 30.391308 -89.875719 160.8ac Wetland 404



ZCO7-07-04 I

SUPPORTING DATA. Data reviewed for PJD (check all that apply)

Checked items should be included in subject file. Appropriately reference sources
below where indicated for all checked items:

~ Maps, plans, plots or plat submitted by or on behalf of the PJD requestor:
Map: _____________________________________________
Data sheets prepared/submitted by or on behalf of the PJD requestor.
~ Office concurs with data sheets/delineation report.
~ Office does not concur with data sheets/delineation report. Rationale:

~ Data sheets prepared by the Corps: ______________________________________________

Corps navigable waters’ study: _________________________________________________

U.S. Geological Survey Hydrologic Atlas: ________________________________________
USGS NHD data.
USGS 8 and 12 digit HUC maps.

~ U.S. Geological Survey map(s). Cite scale & quad name: 1:24000 St. Tammany, LA

Natural Resources Conservation Service Soil Survey. Citation: NRCS Web Soil Survey

LI National wetlands inventory map(s). Cite name: ___________________________________
State/local wetland inventory map(s): ______________________________________________

FEMA/FIRM maps: ______________________________________________________

~ 1 00-year Floodplain Elevation is: . (National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929)
~ Photographs: ~ Aerial (Name & Date): lR-1998, 2004, 2008, True color 2010, 2017, 2019

or ~ Other (Name & Date): LIDAR

LI Previous determination(s). File no. and date of response letter: _________________

LI Other information (please specify): __________________________________________

IMPORTANT NOTE: The information recorded on this form has not necessarily
been verified by the Corps and should not be relied upon for later jurisdictional
determinations.

KIC~UCD’~/ ~,,, I I D~~I~IIysign~dI,y
NETHERY.V4LLIAM.RYAN 12477

.RYAN.1247763410 ~~O2O.Q8I3Q81715.O5’OO• via Request form April 7, 2020

Signature and date of Signature and date of
Regulatory staff member person requesting PJD
completing PJD (REQUIRED, unless obtai ing

the signature is impracticable)1

Districts may establish timeframes for requestor to return signed PJD forms. If the requestor does not respond
within the established time frame, the district may presume concurrence and no additional follow up is
necessary prior to finalizing an action.



ZCO7-07-04 I

1) The Corps of Engineers believes that there may be jurisdictional aquatic resources in
the review area, and the requestor of this PJD is hereby advised of his or her option
to request and obtain an approved JD (AJD) for that review area based on an
informed decision after having discussed the various types of JDs and their
characteristics and circumstances when they may be appropriate.

2) In any circumstance where a permit applicant obtains an individual permit, or a
Nationwide General Permit (NWP) or other general permit verification requiring “pre
construction notification” (PCN), or requests verification for a non-reporting NWP or
other general permit, and the permit applicant has not requested an AJD for the
activity, the permit applicant is hereby made aware that: (1) the permit applicant has
elected to seek a permit authorization based on a PJD, which does not make an
official determination of jurisdictional aquatic resources; (2) the applicant has the
option to request an AJD before accepting the terms and conditions of the permit
authorization, and that basing a permit authorization on an AJD could possibly result
in less compensatory mitigation being required or different special conditions; (3) the
applicant has the right to request an individual permit rather than accepting the terms
and conditions of the NWP or other general permit authorization; (4) the applicant can
accept a permit authorization and thereby agree to comply with all the terms and
conditions of that permit, including whatever mitigation requirements the Corps has
determined to be necessary; (5) undertaking any activity in reliance upon the subject
permit authorization without requesting an AJD constitutes the applicant’s acceptance
of the use of the PJD; (6) accepting a permit authorization (e.g., signing a proffered
individual permit) or undertaking any activity in reliance on any form of Corps permit
authorization based on a PJD constitutes agreement that all aquatic resources in the
review area affected in any way by that activity will be treated as jurisdictional, and
waives any challenge to such jurisdiction in any administrative or judicial compliance
or enforcement action, or in any administrative appeal or in any Federal court; and (7)
whether the applicant elects to use either an AJD or a PJD, the JD will be processed
as soon as practicable. Further, an AJD, a proffered individual permit (and all terms
and conditions contained therein), or individual permit denial can be administratively
appealed pursuant to 33 C.F.R. Part 331. If, during an administrative appeal, it
becomes appropriate to make an official determination whether geographic
jurisdiction exists over aquatic resources in the review area, or to provide an official
delineation of jurisdictional aquatic resources in the review area, the Corps will
provide an AJD to accomplish that result, as soon as is practicable. Thi PJD finds
that there “may be” waters of the U.S. and/or that there “may be” navigable waters of
the U.S. on the subject review area, and identifies all aquatic features in the review
area that could be affected by the proposed activity, based on the following
information:



ZCO7-07-04 I

~ •1•.~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~
:~;j~OF~ 9Q 1~r~~Aq~~
A. .licant: Mr. M~chaeI Henry obo Weyerhaeuser File Number: MVN 2018-00289-1-SQ _____________________

Attached is:
I~
I~
urn

PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of permission)
PERMIT DENIAL
APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION
PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION

SECTION I - TheTollowing. idéntlfies’ybur rights~
decision Additional information may be found at~ ~ - ~ ~ 4 ~ ~
http //www usace army miI/Missions/CivilWorks/ReguIator~’Prograrna dPe~mits/appeaIs aspx or Corps’~ ‘1’ ~
ré.ulationsat33CFRPart33l. ~ . ~ . : ~ ‘.~ ~ ‘4
A: INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or object to the permit.

ACCEPT: If you received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for
final authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized.
Your signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and
waive all rights to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations
associated with the permit.

• OBJECT: If you object to the permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein, you may request
that the permit be modified accordingly. You must complete Section II of this form and return the form to the district
engineer. Your objections must be received by the district engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice, or you will
forfeit your right to appeal the permit in the future. Upon receipt of your letter, the district engineer will evaluate your
objections and may: (a) modify the permit to address all of your concerns, (b) modify the permit to address some of your
objections, or (c) not modify the permit having determined that the permit should be issued as previously written. After
evaluating your objections, the district engineer will send you a proffered permit for your reconsideration, as indicated in
Section B below.

B: PROFFERED PERMIT: You may accept or appeal the permit

• ACCEPT: If you received a Standard Permit, you may sign the permit document and return it to the district engineer for
final authorization. If you received a Letter of Permission (LOP), you may accept the LOP and your work is authorized.
Your signature on the Standard Permit or acceptance of the LOP means that you accept the permit in its entirety, and
waive all rights to appeal the permit, including its terms and conditions, and approved jurisdictional determinations
associated with the permit.

• APPEAL: If you choose to decline the proffered permit (Standard or LOP) because of certain terms and conditions therein,
you may appeal the declined permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative Appeal Process by completing Section II
of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form must be received by the division engineer within 60
days of the date of this notice.

C: PERMIT DENIAL: You may appeal the denial of a permit under the Corps of Engineers Administrative
Appeal Process by completing Section II of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This form
must be received by the division engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

D: APPROVED JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You may accept or appeal the approved JD or
provide new information.

• ACCEPT: You do not need to notify the Corps to accept an approved JD. Failure to notify the Corps within 60 days of the
date of this notice, means that you accept the approved JO in its entirety, and waive all rights to appeal the approved JD.

o APPEAL: If you disagree with the approved JD, you may appeal the approved JO under the Corps of Engineers
Administrative Appeal Process by completing Section II of this form and sending the form to the division engineer. This
form must be received by the division engineer within 60 days of the date of this notice.

E: PRELIMINARY JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION: You do not need to respond to the Corps
regarding the preliminary JD. The Preliminary JD is not appealable. If you wish, you may request an
approved JD (which may be appealed), by contacting the Corps district for further instruction. Also you may
provide new information for further consideration by the Corps to reevaluate the JD.

Date: 8/19/2020
See Section below

INITIAL PROFFERED PERMIT (Standard Permit or Letter of permission)



Z 07-07-041
SECTION II- REQUEST FOR APPEAL or OBJECTIONS TO AN INITIAL PROFFEREDPERMIT4~ ‘

REASONS FOR APPEAL OR OBJECTIONS: (Describe your reasons for appealing the decision or your objections
to an initial proffered permit in clear concise statements. You may attach additional information to this form to clarify
where your reasons or objections are addressed in the administrative record.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: The appeal is limited to a review of the administrative record, the Corps memorandum for
the record of the appeal conference or meeting, and any supplemental information that the review officer has determined
is needed to clarify the administrative record. Neither the appellant nor the Corps may add new information or analyses
to the record. However, you may provide additional information to clarify the location of information that is already in the
administrative record.

::P~lNiJ~~OF CONTACT FOR:QUESTIONS OR’INFORMAThDN: ~ ~ ~ ~ . 4 ...~~

II you have questions regarding this decision and/or the appeal If you only have questions regarding the appeal process you may
process you may contact: also contact:

Brad Guarisco Administrative Appeals Review Officer
Chief, Surveillance & Enforcement Section Mississippi Valley Division
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers P.O. Box 80 (1400 Walnut Street)
7400 Leake Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39181-0080
New Orleans, LA 70118 601-634-5820 FAX: 601-634-5816
504-862-2274

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Your signature below grants the right ol entry to Corps of Engineers personnel, and any
government consultants, to conduct investigations of the project site during the course of the appeal process. You will
be provided a 15 day notice of any site investigation, and wil have the opportunity to participate in all site investiciations.. Date: . TeI~phone number:

Signature of appellant or agent.

MVD version revised July 10, 2017



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2098-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 11/20/2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen

OWNER: Wingfield Real Estate Company, LLC - Barbara Wingfield

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to NC-l Professional Office District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of US Highway 190; Covington

SIZE: 2 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-l Suburban District
South Residential A-I Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped A-I Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-I Suburban District to NC-I Professional
Office District. The site is located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of US Highway 190, Covington.
The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that vary in site design
and density.

The subject property is currently undeveloped and flanked on all sides by property zoned to accommodate single
family residential dwellings. The purpose of the NC-i zoning classification is to provide for the location of small
scale services in close proximity to residential development with minimal impact. While there are a few existing
neighborhood scale services to the north of the petitioned property along Louisiana Highway 1077, staff notes that
rezoning residential property to accommodate commercial uses may be out of character for the immediate area.

Note the reason for the request is to accommodate the construction of a sports physical therapy clinic.



Case: 2020-2098-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen

OWNER: Wingfield Real Estate Company, LLC - Barbara Wingfield

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to NC-i Professional Office District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of US Highway 190; Covington

SIZE: 2 acres

c



2020-2098-ZC

RAILROAD

OAK BRANCH

MCDONALD

1077

.—-.—..—-.—. —..—..—..—..—.-—-.—.—..

I.

C’)
m



M
A

P
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
FO

R
D

U
S

T
IN

&
A

M
Y

D
IX

O
N

‘4
I

SH
O

W
N

A
S

K
E

T
C

H
M

A
D

E
O

F
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

LO
C

A
TE

D
IN

S
E

C
T

IO
N

2
8

,
T

—
6—

S
,

R
—

1O
—

E
,

S
T.

T
A

M
~

~
i

I’
c

T
H

IS
M

A
P

IS
N

O
T

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

IT
H

A
P

H
Y

S
IC

A
L

S
IJ

W
E

Y
M

A
D

E
O

N
TH

E
G

R
O

U
N

O
U

N
D

E
R

TH
E

S
U

P
E

R
.~

S
•

•
JH

E
U

N
O

E
B

S
I6

N
E

D
~

S
IG

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
N

O
S

TA
M

P
E

D
S

E
A

L
M

U
S

T
B

E
IN

R
E

D
O

R
T

H
IS

F
LA

T
IS

N
O

T
A

TR
U

E
C

O
P

Y
.

E
t

M
.

13
U

IL
L:

I(

LA
N

D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
LL

C
~

R
T

IF
~

D
C

O
R

F
~

5
8

N
o

.;
:

51
5

N.
C

ol
um

bi
a

S
tr

e
e
t,

C
o

v
ln

q
to

ri
,

L
A

7
0

4
8

3
~k

.
,

I
~

.
‘h

,,
(q

55
)

S
~

2
-6

2
7

1
o
ff
ic

e
(‘~

b5
)

S
~

S
-0

3
5

5
fo

x
—

Ia
n
d
s
u
rv

e
y
in

g
iic

.~
g
m

c
iii

.c
o
m

L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
P

R
O

F
E

S
-~

I~
S

U
R

V
E

Y
.~

LI
C

E
N

S
E

~
~

S
C

A
LE

:
1

”
1

6
0

’
D

A
TE

:
1

0
—

0
7

—
2

0
2

0

T
or

r3
/O

u5
tIn

D
I,~

or
,P

or
co

tB
S

ko
tc

h



PLAN REVIEW STAFF REPORT

Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Prior Action: 11/4/2020 - Postponed
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: John Pousson
OWNER: Christ Episcopal Church
CURRENT USE: Christ Episcopal School
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: ED-I Primary Education District and ED-2 Higher Education District
CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located at the southeast corner of LA Highway 21 and Christwood Boulevard, Covington
SIZE: 366.07 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

Louisiana Highway 21 - Type: State Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good
Christwood Boulevard — Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial and Undeveloped NC-i Professional Office District and HC-3 Highway

Commercial District
PUD — Natchez Trace
MD-I Medical Residential District
NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes

SITE INFORMATION:
The subject property is located at the southeast corner of LA Highway 21 and Christwood Boulevard, Covington. The
site is developed with an existing school campus. Since 2012, the existing school has made numerous improvements
including a new library, track, and field area, gym, and new classroom building. Christ Episcopal Boulevard has been
revoked abutting the northern property line of the school. A portion of this road is to be renamed Wildcat Drive and
will terminate into a cul-de-sac accessing the school. The purpose of the current Plan Review is to consider an overall
masterplan for Christ Episcopal School and to address the required mitigation concerning the removal of trees within
the Highway 21 buffer.

STAFF COMMENTS:
Over the course of numerous permitted projects, the school has provided plans that address requirements for
landscaping and engineering within the perimeters of specific projects. However, an overall master plan meeting the
full parking and landscape requirements was not previously achieved. The applicant has now supplied an updated
tree survey, buffer replanting plan, tree mitigation plan and masterplan including parking calculations as requested.

The plans appear to meet code. There are 3 areas of replanting to be installed including: the Hwy 21 buffer, replanting
of live oaks for mitigation on Wildcat Drive and screening of the parking lot along Wildcat Drive. Additionally, wheel
stops will need to be installed in the gravel parking lots to meet code.

As ongoing drainage problems have caused issues with the required trees within the Highway 21 buffer in the past,
staff recommends that the applicant delay the proposed rep lanting of the Highway 21 buffer until any grading and/or
drainage concerns be addressed. Although the dead trees within the Highway 21 buffer should be removed to ensure
safety, replanting the buffer without addressing drainage issues would not likely ensure a sustainable, successful
planting.

Staff recommends approval subject to the applicant submitting a proposed deadline for the replanting of the Hwy 21
buffer, planting of mitigation live oaks, screening of the parking lot along Wildcat Drive and installation of wheel
stops.

Date: November 23, 2020
Case No.: PR15-04-003
Posted: 11/20/2020

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

South
East
West

Residential
Retirement Community
Undeveloped

Multi occupancy development: No



APPENDIX A
CASE NO.: PR15-04-003
LANDSCAPE CHART

Affected Area Minimum Landscape Petitioner StaffPlanned Corridor
Requirements Provided RecommendsRegulations

Hwy 21 Street 35’ planting area 56 Class A
Planting

50’ planting area
Class A I/2Oft.=34 110 Class B Approve asshownClass A 1/300sf= 11233,397 Sf

Class B 1/ 200 sf= 167 Class B 1/20=34 68 Shrubs

Shrubs 1/10=68 113 Tree
Credits

North Buffer Refer to Minimum 10’ planting area Approve as
Planting Landscape Regulations shown

123 Tree
Class A 1/30 lin. Ft = 57 Credits
Class B 1/30 lin. ft = 57

Shrubs to1,688 lin. ft.
Shrubs to screen parking screen

. parking

East Buffer Refer to Minimum 10’ planting area 10’ planting Approve as
Planting Landscape Regulations shownarea

1,242 lin.ft. Class A 1/3Osf= 41
ClassB 1/ 30 sf=4l 104 Tree

Credits

10’ planting area + 25 ft. 248 Tree
setback abutting CreditsSouth Buffer

residential zoningPlanting
8’ opaque

Class A 1/3Osf= 88
Refer to Minimum fence Approve as

Landscape Regulations Class B 1/20 sf= 88 abutting shown
2,634 lin.ft residential

zoning
165 Trees Preserved

8’ opaque fence

1 Class A /
12 spaces &

1 Class A in Island / 12 islands at Approve as
Parking Planting Refer to Minimum spaces & island at ends ends of row; shown

Landscape Regulations of row; 5th row divided 5th row
by planting bed divided by

planting bed

Provide 1” of mitigation 22 live oaks
per inch of live oak at 2.5”
removed (subject to caliper each

health of trees Grade A,
B or C) 2.5” caliper for ReplantedMitigation for Refer to Minimum replanting along

Live Oaks Landscape Regulations Wildcat Approve as
Removed

7 live oaks removed Drive shown

54.5 inches to replace
(after grading)



Case No.: PR15-04-003

PETITIONER: John Pousson

OWNER: Christ Episcopal Church

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: ED-i Primary Education District and ED-2 Higher Education District

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located at the southeast corner of LA Highway 21 and Christwood Boulevard, Covington

SIZE: 366.07 acres

/

/ I



4% ae~I~3ci~~

/

I
I

I
I/

SIHcJVV~VV

B~I11f~b-~

0=’

I

/

I

C-OH

COH~:

‘.-‘4

2
€~rn>

Cl)
0
z

1%

£OOV0S~Nd



STREET PLANITINC2 AREA
RE SI-IT. L3

©
©

©

0

PRI 5-04-003

5108 868F8R
I CLASS ‘A’ AND I CLASS ‘5’ /30 LF.
Ibe8AS LE. 51 ‘A’ AND 51 ~‘ T~E5 R8~D.
148 1~E5 P~5ERVED. 23 T~E c~oirs~
NO TREES PROPOSED.

N8904’26E 544.65

—— ZONiDNC-11

III U
~1ii ~i

/1
J,/ / ;~

~ /,1~~’

2.669 ACROS

0610 156 _._ _A8~

REAR 5~ER’
I CLASS ‘A’ AND I CLASS ‘5/30 LF.
123422 LF. 41 ‘A’ AND 418 TREES REDO.
69 TREES PRESERVED. 04 TREE CREDIT&
NO TREES PROPOSED.

ZONED I-IC-3

.0

ZONED ED-2

~ j

/ e~ / ZONED M~-I

.0 ~ 05

/

I .~

/1

/ //
/ ,//

/4.
~/ //0 5 SPACES

7/A’,
//4-i.

/4~

/,~

SIDE 5~ER
I CLASS ‘A’ AND I CLASS ‘8130 L~.
24/3443 LF. 08 A’ ANDES ~‘ TREES RE/3D.
165 TREES PRESERVED. 248 TREE CREDITS~
NO TREES PROPOSED.
8’ OPAQUE PENCE REQUIRED NEXT TO

RESIDENTIAL

.• • 0

.‘

L iGX~ @;~ t~0
—

(WISH SCHOOL) - •

I ZONEDED2

-- --- I •~4~J

0? ‘L -- I..

0
0 ~~‘91J~, ~_‘

0

L_

PA~(IN~ LA/DSCAFE~
RE: SI-IT. LS

ZONED’EP

0 0

ZONED PUD

PA~(NGI LANDSCAPE
RE: SI-IT. L

0.

~
~ ~ •l

00 — o:i~—0 ~ ~ ~ ,_Ij’•’~fl’~”l\

00 ~~

~

MASTER LAN~SCA~E PLAN

FOR LIVE OAK MITIC3ATION PLAN
RE SI-IEETS L~ AND L~’

50-0

05
~

~ oç~~

11/17/20

U



/
1’1/

II

-I

©

©

0

~

c~ cç~

~—1

NOTE: .~ATCWE~ SQJARES INDICATE
EXIST. LIVE OAKS TO ~E MITIC~ATED

111/117/20

L2

PRI 5-04-003

/

/

/

Ii~ ,I

~
N

/ /‘/ /ii ~ ~

/ / //~1 3 ~ 2/ I ~ ~z_ /
/ // ,1~4x / z~
/ / // 1 6 / ___________ . r

/1/1/7/ 27/f/f

/ ‘//25 ~29~//// / / / / /‘ /. Y? // /1/ Ii; _______ _______

// / 19 / ‘21/7// :1: :1 ______ _____

// / ~ / ~ x2.4 2 / /V ~/ I: :‘ _____________ _____________

:~~ ~\\\~ _ _
/ /7 / ~/ — I //

/ / / EXIST DEAD TREE SURvEY I 20 0

~ / / 1 / — v r

\ I — 18

/// / A / / — Iii! I~

————— ~

rREE C~END
MA~( ~1E

4~ PINE
~ WATER OAK

iA~c
M
is

NAI~1E
10:: S4LEET GUM
6 PINE

?T
~S
is
10
~I

MN~
6 PINE
IS” PINE
~ ShEET GLS’1
24’ PINE
IS’ PINE

UJAItI~ ?~

WATER OAK
WATER OAK

“ WATER OAK
PINE
PINE
PINE

/“ WATER OAK
~ S{I~EET GUM
,“ ShLEET GUM

ShEET GUM
I’ SWEET Gt81

SWEET GUM
SWEET GUM
LIVE OAK
LIVE OAK
LIVE OAK
LIVE OAK
LIVE OAK

/‘ LIVE OAK
~ LIVE OAK

‘~

21
22
2~

- —



4
4

4

I U cJ~ 0 I,

~D
L~

I
i

,‘

/

—
I

C,
-, I I

f/
f

I
z
~

z
L

T

-
J

I.

I

I

LA
HW

Y
21

(

Cf
l~i

iris
tE

p~
sc

op
a~

Sc
ho

o’
Co

vin
gt

on
,L

ou
isi

an
a

Ja
me

s
R.

Au
ltm

an
,A

lA
C

—

Li
nd

ic
ap

e
Az

ch
ilc

cl
ur

a

~
22

3
W

ai
t

L9
tb

Av
en

ac
Co

vh
ig

to
n,

Lo
af

th
u

70
43

3



L*~ ALL WIl MO TWI n.MnG,TT,AIra
PIG~CATWI~T$S MCAi ‘nary ~TLTTti
ZLA~iFI COTTWAOTM SiC ALl. ~ATW CRCWI
sat pain I~SOUTWM WI MO fl*C
LOCATWIC ML WOOS) MO S))OMOZ~1OSi4V
Cc*,*Tni OS OfliCi~
•~LM OSUIWI r ~1 DIme so nan
LflIPSTALLATIO* Sar!.MTTSIWU. iCitutliff 00141
TOMn.iC TiM€ MO AT LOll TO lOS WI —
0000vAriC lOt lOLl. neLaiUS. eUlOGY
R.MITTM lOST S
&i*?MJ.OSADi A LflaMO,.fl4WIT~ SOS ST Mi.
5545 bOl Al IS.
I 55754. V WIMOS FILMS AT 450 swiAIlU.or
MOST MS. flMflOinMO PTTL
& 11555 IT! 1151

- - ~.- /

HI II

~ L~

PRI 5-04-003
/~

-../

/

—~

Ill

—~c~.-- —

/
— — —

1/
~-- /

II

~ ‘(I

—

©
©

©

o c~1

~
oç~

f~1 0

50p AND MULCI-4 PLAN

NI~TCHEZ TRACE
SUBDIVISION

/

Iv40-ø

- - ~~FER
04/011/20

~L4



30 OLECO
sE:pv~TUDE

1I1~9T. iL92Q399

.1

©
©

©

PRI 5-04-003
t 41. t 4.0 it flA(116
ncnuainoacM ate.. .awen.na
lull ~fl~Ut net.., gnu I. fl4.Dflfl
L0000*.0MlUitnflMc ,wc.,to..r

,.tt p.0nbe plM.t any ti earn. so .itun
4.fltALLAiOtM.L nMnTh$441aL110.ODLAR
ronete,oms. *0 A? Ill? TO 7)1 Ia wait.
&DCAWW Ia. bOll. ~ DIPit~ *0ILLt 70417
n.e.t. Ia. Al? SUAW.
I. ISiSU. 47)Iul 4. Lflfl4a4A.~l IaT~ Ia A? AU.

tIliAU. 4 Ia4.07)LOI AT *045 saM Al 111.01
SCAT AL n.4.OIC Ia. MO PITt
•LOAW SI! 4.0*1

/
/

/~

SELA-’~
5 4CCESS’SERVIIUDE
(INST. hf” 1755762)

POE. FOP
TP.4C1 J

(INST #. 2187191) 1

H
E~L ~

di ~

H~ II

I-u, -~

—~ ‘~- / N~~I
- ~ ~

11 ~

AREA DEDICATED
FOR RIGHT OF WAY

& flELD

UT 10

0

Dl *0 n.m.

~

~

uitflre.TM dolt MOnt? moo.. NO Ialufl
4.aT~IeAa&I)OtAJJ. RSOS bAll. IOLIOr,IaLa
ToM~o n..ao AT AlIt ToMagn !fl~.
10040*1W III. 541 flOLolILT. COAC?

*041 SDlM Al 1)1

MOAT ALL. nAOd~*0It

ml

LIVE OAK f’IITICoATION PLAN

NATCHEZ TP~CE SUBDIVlSI0

0 ~
~oç~

—__~~_ 20’’
flh/117/20

L5PLAN I C4 2
TOtAL. b10~5 .0211.00 143

TOTAL ~10.E5 ~DlEP 34.0



— - — — ~S

— — — — -— ~ ~ ‘S.

— — — — — —_1~ —_~ -~ -~ S

~. \ 55N
— = N

— — ———~ = — — — — N —= — — S. / ~

~ 7~~~\J ~ ~TE

~ ~ F’ S TWOOD

EL~

~D~II~~ /\ ~GRA’.L\

~ PL 7GR~II \

~ 1
S~CTIOF~ 4~ SECTIO~ ~7 /~ /

SECTION 52 7i -.I! ~5ECr~QN41~ / 5S_\ 7/

/~:~~‘ 7/~ . .:.

S~OTS ,.. S ~ S../ (CC CPETE / — — ~ \

/ )\~ ~ BLJLDIN L ~

___ / BUILOINC~ ~/ /q
/ j~p~ C — ~ / \ /‘ DC ~ \ \\ /j

~ I r \\\ / 0-c ~C

~ ~ ~ / ~

- C~ ~

L~ O~ ~ME~IATI~ PLAN I~~

PLAN 2 ~F 2

PRI 5-04-003

11/17/20

~~L6



n
o 0

LA
HW

Y
21

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
:

C
hf

ls
t

IE~
1~

co
pa

~
Sc

ha
ca

Co
vin

gt
on

,
Lo

ui
sia

na

Ja
me

s
R.

Au
ltm

an
,A

lA
C

—

Li
nd

ic
ap

e
Ar

ch
its

ct
ui

e

I~
22

3
W

es
t

19
th

Av
en

ue
~

C
ov

tn
ta

n,
1.

cu
lu

lu
na

10
43

3NJ
-
~

(0
—

~

>
c_

fl
C~

)
I C .1
~

b

C (A
)



_________________________ __ __ P RI 5-04-003

___ / i ~~-~ ~1 ~ N ______ I ~__~_—~ ~ II~ /~ \(I N

~ ~ k— ~ / ~ N
II”

~ ~. / I \\~
-~ -~ \ ~5~q~ ® N____ Iii ~

~ EXIST. CRUSHED CONS PARK~G CS A7 ~ LP \ V

- W/ CONC. ~EEL STOPS I I E

/ _____ Oj~i~ PINE) COVERED

10’ ~ 12” IV~ - 29 fl3~_~ / V.

~~

(®~ “~‘ Vi1ST. LIMESTONE DRIVEWAY
I.

5” PE MYRTLE 2 2 /.~ :

EN ~ :,. ~:‘ ~ ~ :.

~

• 74_v \ ~______________________________ C

2 ( .—_‘.. 0

a ________ ~_- ..

_______ ./V ~ /~~_

~ -+ .~ .‘\ 0 / /
• BUILDING A .. . ~

_______ 6 •~ (GYM) . •f__~’~. ~

____ 0 .: ~= _________ V I N
~ /~ (~V ON)

10 ________________________________ V •V .~. • 0

FH 1 ~o~/

II ZONE D~ED =1
~ 0 •.~ )~. SRIC.~~.\pQI[) ~

V •• V •• •V 17 I~5CAPE PL~ V • I”~2ø-ø ll/~7I2O

© \\~



PRI 5-04-003

48904’25E 544 55

8

1h:95~’

2 654 ACRES

2

HI .d
12~ ~—

t1fl~

Ct 391
ES’

Pub

/

.u;nuZ°1.’
-; ~ 0

~fl.

©
©

ES

EL~. (ELEM)
A CLA5~ROO1S
~0 STUDENTS
IS SPACES ~Q~D

5-S ELPG. (ELEM)
S CLASSRCCEIS
120 STUDENTS
iS SPACES ~QD.

©

0 çj

;~ ~
0

~4~zz4d

11/117/20



234,

PRI 5-04-003

‘an MAflO

-

LIVE 0_C

iii N
aDS

~Ip j~;

.1

©
POND

0

~l0. ,~o4 It ~

:—lâi ‘a

PIt C ~‘.a •~
~ 0_C ‘t~ ~

~
—I~

H
I

1111/16/20

•

• ~‘~z~t=r IL1 I[

AN

4

/ &~
EIMA~S •~ c8t’

N
C,

SLIT

/ne
/

/ I
ULLQA 0_C

pIt - SC~~9 ARE

SW’

LIVE

TRACTJ
W~d1SW — — —s

NIT InsTill) — — — N \

// / N \
N

~t<” c%4 9880_C
1088 ‘k_AT880 OLI’

— 1080_C a

- ~: K/\— — WPUPLE

‘an 1141)4

• . 01080_C
a 0A

• .

(0050. -

SEC71DN 41 SECTiON 46

1 -~

Ii~
Ii~
‘1k
ifl REVOKED PORTION

,flj~_ Is~ OF CHRISTWOOD
BOULEVARD R/W

I 2689 ACRES
Ij
I ~A’~!+?

N890426”E 544.74

Ot:)

4rtr -~

e
TRACK & FIELD

SEC VET I!LrCODN 45J

-I- ~ CENTERCF
‘S rN’ INQUIRY

5.

~~‘• ~

~ ~
I ~

© TREE SURvEY

SASEP a4 A TREE SURvEY 57’ RANDALL eflN, NC.

f

• TAR , .L_CITP000WOAT

—i l(E0_Cb

•
Ll,R 0_C

LIVE 0,AC •)0SW0 A
.

LIAR 041

tRt~_C -

• L 0_C
P00 LIRE

• r~o0_C

LIVE
.

-C

©
©

CHRISTWDOD

0_C

- WATER UI.L0() 0_C
PIts 9800_Col 10 KArL!
job_C

0_C .

WATER 0_C

TAR

T,E

LIAR ~ Lt.R 0_C
LIVE 0_Ce SW

LIVEO_CQ ,~ LTAR 0_C

A.

‘A.

LIAR

‘as_a •
.5(5

~
NATCHES TRACE SU6oIH5,ON~

LIVE 0_C

Leo_C

.0—A LIvE

0

0_C
LIV!

Pit

LIVE 0AAC\~

(051 5 141015)

lyE ~‘ ~~rt 0_C

• LIAR

\ L~

LIVE 0_C

0 0
00 0

0~

~50 -ø



PLAN REVIEW STAFF REPORT

Date: November 23, 2020 Meeting Date: December 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-2130-PR Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: November 20, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Thomas Dugan — LeCraw Engineering, Inc.
OWNER: Ron Alyeshmerni
Proposed Use: Christian Brothers Automotive
Previous/Current Use: Undeveloped
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HC-2 Highway Commercial District
CORRIDOR: Hwy 2lPlanned Corridor Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Cherokee Rose Lane; Covington,
S46-T7S-R1 1E; Ward 1, District 1
GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: 5,560 sq. ft.

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 5 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
South Offices HC-2 Highway Commercial District
East Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District
West Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

SITE INFORMATION:
The subject property is located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Cherokee Rose Lane, Covington.
The site is zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial District and is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor District. The
petitioner is requesting to develop the property with a 5,560 sq., ft. auto repair shop, which is a permitted use under
the HC-2 Highway Commercial designation. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(i), lots with frontage along Highway 21 must
maintain a 100 ft. building setback along the property line. The applicant is requesting to locate the building 75.2 feet
from the property line and is requesting a front yard variance of 24 feet, 10 inches. The reason for the request is to
allow for the proposed building to be constructed in line with the existing building to the west.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The staff recommends approval ~f this proposal, subject to all applicable regulations and the following conditions:

• Increase the building setback to a minimum of 100 feet as required under Hwy 21PCO Planned Corridor
Overlay.

• Provide stub out along the adjacent property to the west in order to provide greater connectivity along
Highway 21.

• The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required plant
materials. A separate permit application will have to submitted for fascia & monument signs.

• A land clearing permit must be obtained before the applicant applies for a building permit.
• During construction, planting or open ground areas surrounding preserved trees shall be wired off with a

properly flagged, reinforced & rolled wire mesh.
• Outdoor lighting shall meet the Unified Development Code, Division 4 Lighting Regulations

Informational Items:

1. The applicant must provide a LADOTD driveway permit or written verification that a driveway permit is not
required at the permitting phase.

2. Community sewer is not available in this area. The applicant must install an individual treatment plant. The
applicant should contact LDH to obtain a temporary sewer permit and if the applicant intends to discharge to
the ditch, contact LDEQ to obtain a discharge permit.

3. The applicant will need approval from LADOTD before removing any existing trees within the State right
of way.

NOTE TO PETITIONER
There is a 10-day appeals period following the Zoning Commission decision. If the request is approved, permits will
not be issued until this 10-day period has elapsed. The petitioner shall have one year to obtain the appropriate building
permits or occupy the site from the date of approval of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission, unless otherwise
stipulated by the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission.



APPENDIX A
CASE NO.: 2020-2130-PR

LANDSCAPE CHART

Affected Planned Corridor Regulations Minimum Landscaping Petitioner Staff Recommends
Area Requirement Provided

Highway 21 50 ft. planting
Street 100-foot building setback 30 ft. planting area area Provide required 100-foot

Planting 50 ft. planting area and parking building setback
setback Class A 1/25. Linear Ft. = 4 14 Class A

6,064 sq. ft. Class B 1/25 Linear Ft. = 4 21 Class B Planting Approved as
Class A 1/300 sq. ft. = 20 Shrubs 1/10 Linear Ft. = + shown
Class B 1/200 sq. ft. = 30 52 Tree Credits

Eastern
Perimeter 10 ft. planting area 10 ft. planting

Side Buffer Refer to Minimum Landscape area
Regulations Class A 1/30 ft. = 13 Approve as shown

ClassB 1/3Oft.= 13 11 Class B
392.30 ft. +

54 Tree_Credits
Northern
Perimeter 30 ft. planting area 10 ft. planting area 30 ft. planting

Rear Buffer area Approve as shown
Class A 1/30 ft. 3

91.22 ft. Class B 1/30 ft. = 3 1 Class A
+

43 Tree_Credits
Western

Perimeter 10 ft. planting area 10 ft. buffer
Side Buffer Approved as shown

Refer to Minimum Landscape Class A 1/30 ft. = 13 3 Class A
396.25 ft. Regulations Class B 1/30 ft. = 13 11 Class B

+

24 Tree_Credits
Parking Area The parking area shall be screened Whenever parking or
Requirements from view when the parking area is vehicular use areas are

oriented to the side and/or the front located adjacent to a street
of the structure to reduce visibility of planting area, shrubs shall be 6 shrubs Approve as shown

the parking area from the highway planted in the street planting
area to screen the parking
area from view from the

street or road.
Parking Planting areas shall be a minimum of

Planting Area ten percent of the paved parking area. N/A 1, 480 sq. ft. Approve as shown
Requirements 1,423 sq. ft.

14,230 sq._ft.

Fences in 100% opaque wood or
Buffer masonry fences, a minimum

Planting Refer to Minimum Landscape of seven feet high required 7 ft. opaque Approve as shown
Areas Regulations where a commercial use wooden fence

Northern abuts a residential zoning
Buffer Area designation



Case No.: 2020-2130-PR
PETITIONER: Thomas Dugan LeCraw Engineering, Inc.
OWNER: Ron Alyeshmemi
Proposed Use: Christian Brothers Automotive
Previous/Current Use: Undeveloped
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HC-2 Highway Commercial and Entertainment Overlay
CORRIDOR: Highway 21
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, west of Cherokee Rose Lane; Covington,
S46-T7S-R1 1E; Ward 1, District 1
GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: 5,560 sq. ft.

r
0

0

C EROKEE ROSE

0

I
I



2020-2130-PR

F,

I—

>

—

.‘

\ ~

I

1•

I
a



01)0 1101101 91)0 LIE

6110 4414001. *510 LIE

—IS-----’~ MAO 1144001.00 LIE

464441011 MO LIE

—.-®———~ GAS GAtOS. GAS LIE

—®--——4G1EL-- MS 114001,1*1 LIE

I 11 1110 ,oi / 50100*0 LIES
aocl,Ic,Tn*710c04a0 TV

—.0.—17J-——————-E I lV~— OLOC TAO / 0701ELA LIES

~Jar
502 LEO

515 VOL.10

6410 4010

TIM 10 019A40T

I1LT MAIL SIMLSJT

1100400*4401

- MOO

I 0000 FAST

IM, ITOTLMAT
•~‘ 100101 LLBIT

56 Tn., 11061114.

04ATML 0)00.144.40 — SOlE

VOSTOL 0)100. ALLIS — 0)51110.1.11

0~’

~‘ VA, TIE

4*0006410 00) LIE

Mo

run

T/0• OLIL moo MT 451.020
51)0050 0114110

SM 11 GIG GIG. MT .54151

110010)0151005W

1101040)5

0000041011.11101 POE

11500*0 00L5010 P00 *101

0*00 O,IT IL IM10TE

514415000101

OMLOETE 004101 SAT
0161010*0

004 POE POSE

GENERAL NOTES
SE 1055)0001 L0001100E lIE 011000105 ATSIPO MASS
4101 SAlt 014 0110000 111151 0114 STIC 001014551 TIE
0006 5515IOLIIG 0104 SITU IIE/SS OLTELATIB MM 01101 4001
4040.501 00151 SE A006 0)1104*10 5404 0110 010 SOlE
TIE 5401000 ITATAO 011041105110 24004. YE AATSAL 0)1001
1004106 GAY 11111010 1)06 515011010). CAM) 00)0150110)
10)14010 NOTE 10 SE 11010 ISCATISI OIlS 0000(5401
ISOTALAITSI P1140 TO ALLY 041401004 TIE 410041101 6.044.0011041
21104 0001 (010045 900* TO 110404104 ME 0014

ALL. (10*4100 04004 IOU TO LOTS 000*14 50111151000) (0.1.42011).
1.11 — 0)511104 0,. 140*11)04

0)0040000) 440) — 10004 TOTET KAL.TIE 44501110. 10415145*1 10001040
(0)04 01110)01 GIG) 51104154 0110500 ITO’S 010)041101.

STE 0)154 41*04 - Ill 9*1. 5 lIE 01)01100 01 5 P000 VOL P015 40470
AlA HIlTS 01 LA. 11. 44* 7041001 TIE CASTLOIIOST 500401
00 01 TIE lIE 1017 5*14 lIE 1151 015001 00 IOAOEAAT
06001 TIE 0)1.001 TRACT.
• — 0.111 11.1.01.

0)00404 I 5.510001 1.0.501 TRACT. 070)1,1 54510100, 2,EETO.
~ 0111, 0410140.1ST IS. lIlt

II 1.420020 00)10154040. SCOOtS, STATE IRSIOT lIE 0.001124
0010 31.00, 012. 6(0. 011541. LOTS.

4) 1.6001001 CAST 70400 (1007. 50*1014,5. 0004 G 4104111,
544. 5.0467 IL). 0111, OITOLLAEOII. 240’

5) aOS0001GASTA000IO ‘*10510. IV 010014510) 44 11010410. It
50411 Nt GE 5111 *1100.

OlE 001 O*VATTSLS 2140410 11404 41/21/10 AGE 1/00/2010

00410 LLl0( 01 TIE 00041 01:

LECRIW 610111045

SEC11ON 46
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

LEGEND

IIOLTTHVIEST CORNER
SUBJECT TRACT B
REPORTED TO 551
S05’22’E 6021.48’.
NOOSE 42.00’,
NUODDE 400.05’,
OBG’ID’E 00.00’.
N7B’24’E 524.79’ FROM
ThE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
OEC(TON 44. 1175—RIlE.
ST. (*41401*0 P10114, LA
(HEFT)

TITLE COMMITMENT NOTES:
THE SURVEYOR HAS RENEWED THE COMMFTI.4ENT FOR TTTLE INSURANCE,
COMMITMENT NO. TO20005SB, DATED AUGUST ST. 2020 AT 7120 A.M.
PREPARED BY FTDEUTY NATTONAL T(TLE INSURANCE COMPANY. AND MAKES
HOED OF (TIE FOLL000NG ESCEPT(ONS (N SCHEDULE B—PART II:

T2. SALE BETWEEN RON MEHRAN AL4ESHMERNI A/K/A RON M. ALTESH AND TIlE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE STATE OF LOUISIANA
DATED MAY TS, 2DT3 AND RECORDED AY INSTRUMENT f TND57D7 OF THE RECORDS
Of St TAAAMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, IOENTTF4)NO PARCEL NO. 0—2 AS 5NOV.04 OR
SHEET NO.. B OF ThE PROPERTY MAP FOR STATE PROJECT NO. H.OO(34D, LA 2T
WIDENING (BOOTLEGGER — T(Th), ROUTE LA 2T, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.
PLOTTED AS SHOWN.

T3. SALE BETWEEN RAHMAT RAY ALYESHMERNI AND SHOSHANA 006. ALYESHMERN
AND THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATTON AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE STATE OF
LOUISIANA DATEO JJNE (T, 2DT3 AND RECORDED AS INSTRUMENY ~H (507740 OF
THE RECORDS OF St TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, IDENT(FNTNO PARCEL NO. B—S
AS 5NOV.04 OR SHEET NO. B OF THE PROPERTY MAP FOR STATE PROJECT NO.
H.OD(34O, LA 2T WIDENING (BOOTLEGGER - (Tm) ROUTE LA 2T, St TAMMANY
PARISH, LOUISIANA. PLOTTFO AS 5400.04. (IDENTICAL TO ABOVE)

.519 ItI

0 44 G 11919010. 450.
45)50 IC—I

WSNITY MAP
1001001.510

4~)

.

16(7)
(I)

OF

IOU

+
+

0

1110, 140100 011 014.00 05.550) SE TIll) 401 II
10101501T5 TIEI1OI ME ALL. TOE 00415, SITS, 0011. P0*104, 0500 F0~Y
050TOS. ~T041 1*00)1100 ME *01001511104 STOATEB CL 951701 4,1.0.
5057)040. T004211 T 50111 1*1101 II CIA). ST. TIlIlAIlO 11001 150010—I
LOOMIS. 24010 PA1TS.tIG.Y *1010 104444 ME PLATO
5.000101000 .1 545101CR, 011*00, 0410 *4151ST II, 1579, AS
104.0*1, 00-01;
KM UT TIE Il0)OICT 00*0 01015104 LI TOIlGO 70)115 COO TO
EAST. AOLS*5 BSTRCT. IT. 10111110 P104. 1010144, ME 5.510)14
05510 5 IROJTU CAST SLZI.AAFOT. 00100 110*10 00010 55
IOSJTO CLOT 515 101 10 TIE SOOTH SOLT-0’100 01 TGAI*A1 II, 00)0
09075045 *00005101 CI 402*110 lAST 4007001100001111 0
011100 10 0111105 EAST 11400105 11040 101S TI 010 05 LOIJIFO
0141 ASITI FEEl TO TIE P004101010100
00001 COITTIE 11)0TH 71001029 IOITOS EAST $1.15 11111 1000
10410 12 0110 0061111(1ST 4445 FEET 10 1)0 1010 41001000040
II, 00191*4001 TIE ORVIllE 01 IOTTI tSR 015*010*141)1 1

940.5 FEET TO TIE 1155)101 IiOIAOIO ALL. 5000 MATOI 5410000107
0*10 (LAO II EAST. 101001101001, 51 T*LILMOIPIGOI, LIOAILS.
400*400101;
100010111110)04 0 $145 011)00 1154 40010 011009021 A*0/A (MI
— 14.1001 MO TIE 01*411000001 T5*I000TO1TOI 1140 OELC0000IT OTTO
STATEOLOOIIIA 0110 0001$. 1011100100*00 5110100011
11401070110 011050100. 1010104111*54, 42060411. 0)110754
P110.00—I AS 044104 542101 0. I 01 lIE VOOTIII? PM STATE
11*005140 00305, LA II 100610)0110 ITTII4, 11001 LA 5. 51.
0111010011*021, 10,5201*. 510104 000 10 150 410.
11001104111100 0440 1141 011004 CJIIIAT Ill 4110*104 110
01001115440*17109010 SO TIE 017201001101 111401)014104 MO
00002001101 TIE STATEOLIAIMLA SITES LIE II, 10200010
US CIST0)040 450774001100105 01ST ISIISOY P4051. 015541.
OITOTIO P1100.00 “.1 US 240114 042101 55 5011)0 POIBTY 0141
P001ST! PRAtT 40, 0.OOISIO LA 01 010000 ((0010 11011 OJTE
LA 21,51 TOWIlI 11*0204002441, 240404 *00 15550 041

2020-2 1 30-PR

000*101004 00110) *44150110 1011111144. 0 10442
1000011041440 90(0110 SATSIAL. 11141(40*24400 100*440

SISI 410 5100 001 1091(4*100*4400 010 150 OIl
IOLCIIL 0111000 XIII. 015,00110 1104 AITAttIOS 100
7101 0,0707TH 0411.0101415120 410 00010 IS *104 2140
4019, 24005400)100 I. E 2. 4. 1 NISIL 1 410 II 01
0161 A 0)0601. TIE 5511*1. 1101 064 51500)011500
0)100006.10.

SITE 01 PLUTO 1100 0)10000 54, 0020

I 01111 10511110 FLIT 0)00)15 54 *01411 1060
5*50004915140 01 000440 OCT 2001155$. 1400
00010004 TO TIE 0)01015 1105 TIE 000
17040500 711 P0001050111 001075 AS ‘5.500
L0,GA’LAlThO*STIOTM 054 TIlls 40 40, 04410! 11111 0
010 ‘5’ 00001.£(u

01 VoAOOs CooT: 0*4 OI97~ 04 4*11.1 II 000

I 000 5051111 55 P1100 4111500 AIOGM050GI VIol 01105 5.0101
440.01 45*14 III (5.0005 III 11 I SF0044 ITI*1 9.02*455.

P LSSE.’A’
0050 0,10 S400TTOt; 4401 (CHUTES
00101111 P11)5. 55; 0200005014 C
07OCT50 0011 10/17/110

O0.T0 015501 0011020471 1140 TI AOL 11 *5201041701

21
f’JO•

ti:
OTIMEY 0. 1040. F.L$.4 LI. REQ. NO. 4755
O0STESES PIEPE00ONIL 1.500 04110101

TURNER SURVFYSI LLC
1150 UVENUE SAINT GERALIL
0044011(04, LA (0433

1VA0I )SO5)305—lA55
1503)306— 23 ST

TIIIOTVIIAIISIISIAIyLITI

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
OF A 0.959 Ac. PARCEL

COVtNGTONT LOUISIANA
SECTTON NB, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH. RANGE T 1 EAST

ST. TAMMIAKY PARISH, LOUISLNNA

I SOI501l”1l’I551110SIT.1fl I~s~IiIM1r01Ma 1



I

I

I
0
0
0
0
0

@
@
®
S

rm~
I—-~RI -z

~ET
~j ‘:—~ ~

I

w
>5 >
F—0
00< 0

~ 301 ~
I- -Do D

~0-CI)

~Ww WwF_~
wi~ ~ —
“ Ho • ~

0>-
~0wOw tmol
z

~
I- I- -,

Sf?
I-
o

SEAL -

s” A- ‘~>~

DESIGN TEAM: -
WARNS> 1W
WEANED BY IAN
RYAIEABS BY MRL

811
Sow Mito bolow.

Call oulor. you ig.

SCALE & ROSiN ARROW

>01> WORN> 0 250

SITE PLEA

C.3.O

2020-2 1 30-PR BY•N $~‘
~ tç~[ 4ç

:~pfl~ 1: 1>

LOCATION MAP ©

\ 0
SI! AR

SITE SUMMARY

-- -- —-~:c-— —

001012

PWR110

0

0

(2)

— — — ,,wANl
— _— - ¶oooVlO-

0

\

0

GENERAL SITE NOTES



LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

LOT DEPTH TSR
DO STREET PLANTITAG 0004ADJACENT TO RAW BEWARED

I CLASS U TREE PEROT OP STREET FRONTAGE
S TYLERST—T2ILFITD—NCLASSR
S TCERST 12 ,,F’DO SCLASSS
S TO,EBST TOTS 10 I250005S

EVERGREEN SCREEN ALONG P400190 LO002VCE’C
TO GTRVEI IRONICAL REDO RED

IN’PRIOR INDSCGPINN AND PODDING ID
I TREE PER LANDSCAPE ISLAND CR001 PURRING ROW

‘BEES REULIRED
TON INTERIOR PARKING AREA REQUIRED
TOTAL P000190 RREA TT.’RC 1010 SUIT SF REQUIRED

REAR AND SITE BUFFERING
I CLASS ATRRE 05101 CLASS B TREE REQUIRED
PLOTS LF 0~- REEFER
LAST RIDE BUFFER RAT L1 TO TIC ASS COREL
TX CLASS B EEC REDOIXED
WEST SIDE RAPIER SOS LF SO -15 CLASS A TREE?
TX CLASS B TREE REQUIRED
REAR SUFFER AT CF AD - S CLASS A TREE

001 DING EACATE PLANT SW
SRRUOS PLANTED DETWEETJ FRONT RUILOINS FACADE AND
VEHICULAR AGE AREA

STREET PATAIT NA AREA NV 21— DSD DAFT
CLASS A TREE PER 000 SQ FT 3D TREED

I CLASS B TREE PER DOD SOFT’ AD TREES

‘EXISTING TREES VOCAlS THE SCADET FLVIN’INSVOREA REAR ROAD SIDE BUFFERS ARE INCLUDDD IS TOO REQUITED TREE T0’?RLS ISEE
EOIATITAU TREES LIGT 051 TREE PRESERVATIOTA PLOJIS FUR SIDE AND TIDE)

MULCHES
ASTER ALL PLANTING IS CORPLETE CONTRNCTCR GAA L ISASTALL T’ TSIICE LAYER OF 5”?’
SHRETDCD AGCOD MULCH TIATURA IUTADRED1 OVER LANDSCAPE FAIRIC IN ALL PLATITITAC,
AREAS EXCEPT FOR TSIRF ATID SEEDED ARCASI CON RACIER STALL SURElY SATIRES I/F ALL
RU,CRESTC LANDSCAPE ARCHTTEC’ AND DIGGER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COSSTRACTICN
*BSCLATELV TIC EXPOSED GROUND SOUL.. RE LEFT SHOWING ATAVAHERE UN ‘VIE PROJENT
LATER MULCH HAS BEEN INSTALLED SUBJECT TO THE COSTS TIOTAR AVIS REQUIREMENTS OH
THE ‘AETAERAL GRADISAS AND PLANTING N0’ES’ tOAD DPECIFITA’SO’ISI

2020-2130-PR

PLANT SCHEDULE
CODS SOTANICAL lAURIE

ON OIRIVAIUIASSIIUI

EONTAITIFD

00

TREES

STAISIIIA ROT All

SIATITIP LIII 011

0 FIG HO

O~TIWII15O API

BNB

GIVE

2’ CAl

CODE BOTANICAL N,IAIE

CIIPAITEYII CSHIOIHI ROIl

BDB

CORT,’ATITAAT’E

RU

CONTAINERSIDE SE IA HI

S’SSOI

41700SF (TSR ACI

a
0

ANN

COVE

II

DV STREET PLANTITAG ABTA PROVIDED

BOTANICAL DIRE

DID 0115014 1110141
24’ II Ill SRI V ESASIOT

BOB

12

0

N CLASSATREES PRDVIDCD’
S CLASS R ‘VICES PROVIDOD’

CONTAITIED

IS’ CII

CCC

XVI

CROONS COVERS CODE

000104VSVHISTI

CONIGTVII 54550

RV’CII TEA1

DIIITVIAPCFIIEI

CONSMON STOVE

CIPIECAP SEX

LOoBGAEEN GCREEN VROVIVEV

BOTANICAL STATE

I TREAS PRUV OED

I RUG SF PRVPCGEV

EIIYOAI1IVI CEO 4,0,211 501511

GENERAL GRADING AND PLANTING NOTES

‘DITI~CIVI0LUUIIITVHTVUAIAVALVOOVIIVVVTAVIII3UI,ILXILCIRIAAAVTVIVCVTQSOOA
flSOVIS,VI’V,, ~~‘V’I IF ‘VI F ‘LV V

5 CLASS A TREE//S CLANS B TREE PHOVI000’

TX CLASS A’OEE IT CLASS B TREE PROLIOED’

S CLASS A TREE/S CLASS B OPEC PROVIDED’

PROO ODD

20 CLASS A ‘REED PROAIOED’
DV CLOGS B TREES PRDVIVDD’



;~
i~

C
LI

EN
T

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

11
72

5
KA

TY
FR

EE
W

AY
~

SU
IT

E
20

0.
H

O
U

ST
O

N
TX

77
09

4

PR
O

JE
C

T

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

C
O

V
IN

G
T

O
N

,
LA

S.
TY

LE
R

ST
R

EE
T

-
ST

.T
AM

M
XN

Y
PA

RI
SH

,
LA

70
43

3



BODES
I TOE FENCING LOCASIOR SHOWS ABOVE ID

OUGROASETTC AM-V USE WS.L CORPORA TOmE
DRIP LINE DAD BE UNITED TO PROJECT
MOIJSEAWT. WSERE MULTIPLE HSJUCEES TREES
WILL RE ENCLOSED BY FESCISD. THE FENCING
SHELl. BE CSEETISUOUS AROUSE ALL TREES

A. EAR ACCEPTABLE FENCING ILETERLN&N SEE
SPECIFICSI1ESS

TREES THE AWE MOSSES T ME PSESEEHE OR UNITS PLUS AWE FOR WHOA
IUTEJTIES MUST PUSS TROUGH ThEIR SOOT PROTECTION EASES SlAT REGAIRE
TSSSELISS AS OPPOSED TO OPEN TRERCHES ThE EECISIDN TO TUNNEL WILL RE
DETERMINED OS U CASE MV CAGE RAGIS BY TOE SNUISEEPL

TASSELG SIIOLL NE DUG THROUGH THE SOON PROESCEISS ZONE IS ORDER ED
IIINIMIZE ROUT DMLHGE

NT MIS MAr ELSA DEPTH

TUINSEL HG MINIMIZE ROSE GMASGE TSE)AG DEPOSES TO SURFACE-DUO
TRENCHES IS ROOT PROTECTION ZONE WHEN ThE NMEIIMAR DISTASTE
FROM SHARK CAll SOT RE UCHIEVEE

PEE TRERCHISG MAY EE GSEH IF EOPSSES TRSE ROOT ROT
SUCKED TAR 500 CAN ES BERT SACK

U,
z
0

(2
IL
(2
AG
a
ST
0
z
0)

AL
0
z

2020-2130-PR I~9?’E~ ~

_______ I—-

A TREE PROTECTION FENCE - ELEVATION

D5 CA! ~! I CAl ARBIRRIRDI UCBC.AIREB IZAUDRN 15CC AADOA BOA AU BlAB GIENU

ESTUALIKU FSNCK PRSNSCI1ON
MINIMUM EPSON TRUNK

ROOT PROTECTION ZONK
IEPZI

DRIP LINE

TMULCK IRSISK EPZ RD H
IF MARS DIRT I APSES USES FEE TIGHT CONGTRUCD1SS

UWEAG OR WHEN CONSTRUCSSR
P KELLER OUTSIDE RED ACCORD IN ROOT PROTECTION ZONE
MIS UNDER EWE LINE AG MISIMAL A FOR ACCEPTAULA PENCIRG IARTSRIULG
PROTECTION POE ROOTS PROM 555 SPSSIEICESDRS

@~TREEPROTEC11ON FENCE LEVEL 2

NALCA IRSIDS HAD

TS TIONPENSE
S SPEEGI

E TREE PROTECTION FENCE

w
>
F
0

Do
<9
0~

B LIJw

° Ho
0

m
Z

I
(0

C-)

w
>
I-
0

0

coZ
b
U WE
~
EL HZ

05

we
Z

I
(0

z
C-)

g

Al

0

D EORING THROUOH ROOT PROTEC ION ZONE

DEAL.

DESIGN TEAM:
DRESS MY ZWU
55501155EV UWS
REU1EWEDMT 511

ESIED BIDES bElUw.
CaIIbyw~w~.

DEALS & KORTN ARROW

SKIT OCIAREA IA ASKS

TD-2



C
LI

EN
T

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

17
72

S
O

AT
h’

FR
EE

W
AY

-
EU

IT
E

20
0-

H
O

U
ST

O
N

TX
71

00
4

PR
O

JE
CT

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

-

C
O

V
IN

G
T

O
N

,
LA

TY
LE

R
ST

R
EE

T
ST

TA
M

EO
NN

Y
PA

RI
SH

.
LA

7E
43

3

(;)
a

~
q

®
®

®
®

~1:11 ho U


